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BOARD’S REPORT 

To the Members, 

The Directors of your Company have pleasure in submitting their audited accounts on the 
business and operations of Ummeed Housing Finance Private Limited (“the Company”) for 
the year ended March 31", 2019. 

(1) THE FINANCIAL SUMMARY & HIGHLIGHTS 

The standalone performance of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 
2019 is summarized below: 

(In Indian Rupees) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

Particulars FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 
Net Sales / Income from operations 110,967,924 370,459,700 
Other Income 15,668,998 49 393 909 
Total Income 126,636,922 419,853,609 
Profit/CLoss) before Interest, Depreciation & Tax 18,291,924 181,260,176 
Less: a. Interest 13,371,194 145,107,654 

b. Depreciation & Amortization 1,771,812 4,465,749 
Profit before Tax 3,148,918 31,686,773 
Less: a. Current tax 977,861 12,122,055 

b. Current tax expense relating to prior years - 
c. MAT credit entitlement (977,861) 1,225 865 
d. Deferred tax charge (3,687,702) (6,150,250) 

Net Profit /(Loss) after Tax 6,836,620 24,489,103 
EPS (Basic) 0.45 1.53 
EPS (Diluted) 0.34 1,0] 
    
During the financial year 2018-19, the company has closed the year with an AUM of Rs 302.32 
Crores and generated a revenue of Rs 41.98 Crores against Rs 12.66 Crores of previous 
financial year. There has been an increase in revenue by 231% on y-o-y basis and consequently 
an increase in PAT to Rs 2.45 Crores against Rs 0.68 Crores of previous year. 

(2) RESERVES 

The Company does not propose to transfer any amount to the General Reserves. 

(3) DIVIDEND 

The Directors of the Company have not recommended dividend for the financial year 
ended March 31, 2019
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(4) COMPANY’S AFFAIRS 

Your Company offers a range of housing loan and Loan against Property to lower- and 
middle-income Indian families. It also undertakes several steps to help that segment of 
people who have informal income source and therefore, having limited access to 
organized finance from Banks or other financial institutions. 

During the year under review your Company has 18 hubs as compared to the 8 hubs for 
the corresponding period during the previous financial year. These hubs are located in 
the states of Delhi NCR, Haryana, Rajasthan and Uttar Pradesh, 

(3) CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 

During the year under review there was no change in the nature of the business of the 
Company 

(6) MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY 

There were no material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year 
of the Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report like 
settlement of tax liabilities, operation of patent rights, depression in market value of 
investments, institution of material cases by or against the company, sale or purchase 
of capital assets or destruction of any assets etc 

(7) CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY 

(a) Authorized Share Capital 

The Authorized Share Capital of your Company has been increased Rs 
473,000,000 to (Rupees Four Hundred Seventy Three Million only) Rs 
523,580,000 (Rupees Five Twenty Three Million Five Eighty Thousand only) 
consisting of () 16,300,000 (Sixteen Million Three Hundred Thousand) equity 
shares of face value of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten only) each; and (ii) 
17,742,000 (Seventeen Million Seven Forty Two Thousand Only) fully and 
compulsorily convertible cumulative preference share of face value of INR 20/- 
(indian Rupees Twenty only) (iii) 574,000 (Five Seventy Four Thousand Only} 
Optionally Convertible Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of face 
value of INR 10/- indian Rupees Ten only) each, in the Extra-ordinary General 
Meeting held on August 29, 2018.
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(b) Paid Up Share Capital 

During the year under review your Company has issued and allotted 5,73,399 /- 
Incentive Shares, Optionally Convertible non-cumulative Redeemable 
Preference Shares (OCRPS) to Mr Ashutosh Sharma, Managing Director and 
Mr Sachin Grover, Executive Director of the Company on private placement 
basis. Further, an allotment of 7,685,840 Series-C compulsorily convertible 
cumulative preference shares (“Series C CCPS”) has been made along with 
100 Equity shares of the Company. 

The details of the allotment during the year mentioned below: 

  

  

  

September 05, 2018 519,810 Optionally Convertible 
non-cumulative Redeemable 
Preference Shares (OCRPS) of 
FV Rs, 10 /- (Rupees Ten only) 

each and Premium of Rs. 38.52/- 
(Rupees Thirty Eight point Five 
Two only) 

Mr Ashutosh Sharma 

  

September 05, 2018 53,589 Optionally Convertible 

non-cumulative Redeemable 
Preference Shares (OCRPS) of 
FV Rs. 10 /- (Rupees Ten only) 
each and Premium of Rs. 38.52/- 

(Rupees Thirty Eight point Five 
Two only) 

Mr Sachin Grover 

  

September 18, 2018 100 Equity shares of FV Rs. 10 /- 
{Rupees Ten only) each and 
Premium of Rs. 74.57/- (Rupees 
Seventy Four and fifty seven 
paise only)) 

Lightstone Fund S.A. 
RAIF for and on behalf 

of Lightstone Global 
Fund 

  

September 18, 2018 

    
7,094,614 Compulsorily 
Convertible Cumulative 
Preference Shares (Series-C 
CCPS) of Rs. 20 /- (Rupees 
Twenty only) each and premium 

of Rs, 64,57/- Rupees Sixty-Four 
and Fifty Seven Paise only)   

Lightstone Fund S.A. 
RAIF for and on behalf 
of Lightstone Global 

Fund    
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CCPS) of Rs. 20 /- (Rupees 
Twenty only) each and premium 

of Rs. 64,.57/- Rupees Sixty Four 
and Fifty Seven Paise only)   

September 18, 2018 591,226 Compulsorily | Lok Capital Growth 
Convertible Cumulative Fund 
Preference Shares  (Series-C 

  

  

  

  

  

                

  

  

(c) Issue of Non-Convertible Debentures 

The Company has issued and allotted 30,188 Non-Convertible Debentures 
(NCDs) having face value of Rs 10,000 each aggregating to Rs 301,880,000/- 
(Rupees Thirty Crores Eighteen Lakhs Eighty Thousand only), 

The details of the allotment of said NCDs are as follows: 

Date of | Number | Mode of | Issue price | Coupon | Maturity | Amount raised 
issue and of issuance rate date 
allotment | Securities 
March 23, 16,188 Private | Rs. 10,000 | 12.2224% | 74 months | Rs. 
2018 and placement (per payable | from the | 16,18,80,000/- 
November debenture) semi- deemed (Rupees Sixteen 
20, 2018 annually | date of | Crore Eighteen 

allotment | Lakh and Eighty 
(being Thousand) 
November 
16, 2018) 

March 23, 14,000 Private | Rs. 10,000 | 13.00% 74 months | Rs 
2018 and placement (per payable fromthe | 14,00,00,000/- 
December debenture) | semi- deemed (Rupees 
28, 2018 annually | date of | Fourteen Crore 

allotment | Only) 
(being 
November 
16, 2018) / 

(8) CREDIT RATING 

During the year under review, the Company had its instruments rated and re-affirmed, as 
under: 

Rating Rating Date Nature of Revision and reason 
Agency Securities thereof, if any 
CARE BBB Nov 05,2018 Bank Loan Revised from CARE 

BBB-, Stable (Triple B 
Minus; Outlook: Stable)               
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CARE BBB Nov 05,2018 NCDs Revised from CARE 
BBB-: Stable (Triple B 
Minus; Outlock: Stable)               

(9) INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the 
provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply. 

(10) DIRECTORS: 

The details of directors or key managerial personnel who were appointed or have 
resigned during the year. 

(a) Director: 

During the year under review your Board of Directors has approved the 
appointment of: 

(i) Ms Geeta Mathur as an Additional (Independent) Director of the 
Company w.e.f. February 27 2019; and 

(i) - Mr Kartik Srivatsa as an Additional Director of the Company w.ef. 
February 27" 2019, 

Pursuant to the ‘Fit and Proper’ Policy adopted by the Company under the 
Housing Finance Companies ~ Corporate Governance (National Housing Bank) 
Directions, 2016, the Company has received the ‘Fit and Proper’ declarations 
from Ms Geeta Mathur and Mr Kartik Srivatsa. Further, the Company has also 
obtained signed Deed of Covenant from the newly appointed Directors. 

The Board of Directors consists as follows: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

. Nominee/ Independent / 
# | Name of Directors Representative of/ Chairman if any 
1 | Mr, Ashutosh Sharma Managing Director 
2 | Mr. Sachin Grover Whole-Time Director 
3__| Mr Inderjit Walia Independent Director 
4 | Ms. Geeta Mathur Additional Independent Director 
5 | Mr Alok Prasad . . 

(Resigned w.ef June 22, 2019) Non-Executive Director 
6 | Mr Vishal Mehta Non-Executive Director 
7 | Mr Anurag Bhargava Non-Executive Director 
8 | Mr Kartik Srivastava Additional Director 
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The Company has received declarations from the Independent Directors, viz. Mr 
Inderjit Walia (DIN: 01812849) and Ms. Geeta Mathur (DIN: 02139552) stating 
that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the 
Act. 

(b) Key Managerial Personnel: 

Ms Rupul Jhanjee had tender her resignation from the post of the Company 
Secretary w.e..f September 15" , 2018. Pursuant to her resignation Ms. Priyanka 
Deshpande had been appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f 
September 27, 2018 

Further, Ms Priyanka Deshpande tender her resignation w.e.f May 10, 2019 and 
Mr Pankaj Kumar has been appointed as the Company Secretary of the 
Company. The appointment of Mr Pankaj Kumar had been approved by the 
Board in the meeting held on May 10", 2019, 

(c} Number of Meetings of the Board 

The Members of the Board and their Attendance at Board and General Meetings 

During the FY 2019, Thirteen (13) Board meetings were held: May 15, 2018, 
May 21, 2018, June 07, 2018, July 18, 2018, August 28, 2018, September 01, 
2018, September 05, 2018, September 06, 2018, September 09, 2018, 
September 25, 2018, December 5, 2018, December 26, 201 8, and February 27, 
2019 

The details of attendance of the Directors at Board Meetings held during FY 
2017-18 and at the last AGM are given below: 

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

              

1 _JMr. Ashutosh Sharma Managing Director 13, Yes 
2 _|Mr. Sachin Grover Whole-Time Director 13 Yes 

Mr. Alok Prasad Non-Executive - 3 . 12 
Director 

Mr. Vishal Mehta Non-Executive - 4 . 13 
Director 

Mr. Anurag Bhargava Non-Executive ~ 5 . 03 
Director 

6 _|Mr. Inderjit Walia Independent Director 13 ~ 
7 Ms Geeta Mathur Additional Independent - - 

Director 
8 {Mr Kartik Srivastava Additional Director - - 
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(d) Committees of the Board 

The Board has constituted Committees with specific terms of reference to focus 
on specific issues and ensure expedient resolution of diverse matters, These 
include the Audit Committee, Asset Liability Committee ALCO”), Risk 
Management Committee (“RMC”), Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
(NRC), Internal Complaint Committee (“ICC”) , Borrowing Committee, 
Customer Service and Grievance Redressal Committee, Asset Liability 
Management support group, Identification Committee, Review Committee and 
IT Strategy Committee. The Board of Directors and the Committees also take 
decisions by circular resolutions which are noted by the Board / respective 
Committees of the Board, at their next meetings. The Minutes of the Meetings 
ofall Committees of the Board are circulated to the Board of Directors, for their 
noting, 

) Audit Committee: - 

> The Audit Committee of the Board deals with accounting 
policies and commercial matters, financial reporting, 
Compliance Report and internal control systems, appointment of 
internal and external auditors and fixing their remuneration, 
adequacy of internal audit function 

> All recommendations made by the Committee during the year 
were accepted by the Board 

¥ The Audit Committee of the Company met two times during the 
year under review on June 07, 2018. The attendance status of the 
Members at these meetings is provided below. 

  

  

  

  

            

  

  

  

  

# Name of the Member Number of Meetings attended 
1. _|Mr, Ashutosh Sharma 1 
2. |Mr. Alok Prasad i 
3. |Mr. Vishal Mehta i 

4. __|Mr. Inderjit Walia i 

» The Audit Committee of the Company was re-constituted in 
line with the provisions of Housing Finance Companies - 
Corporate Governance (NHB) Directions, 2016, in the Board 
Meeting held on February 27, 2019, comprises of following 
members: 

# Name of the Member Designation 

1. Ms. Geeta Mathur Chairperson 

2. (Mr. Inderjit Walia Member 
3. |Mr. Kartik Srivatsa Member          
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee: - 

During the year under review the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee of the Company met on September 13, 2018, This 
Committee was re-constituted in line with the provisions of Housing 
Finance Companies — Corporate Governance (NHB) Directions, 2016, 
in the Board Meeting held on February 27, 2019, comprises of following 

  

  

  

  

    

members, 

# Name of the Member Designation 
lL. [Mr. Inderjit Walia Chairperson 
2. __|Ms. Geeta Mathur Member 
3. {Mr Vishal Mehta Member 
4, Mr. Ashutosh Sharma Member     
  

Other Committees 

The Company has constituted various Committees as per the 
requirement under Housing Finance Companies (NHB) 
Circulars/Directions issued from time to time. The list of the 
Committees and their members as on March 31, 2019 as follows: 

  

Name of the Committee Name of the Member 
  

Risk Management Committee (a) Mr Ashutosh Sharma 
(b) Mr Sachin Grover 
(c) Mr Rajendra Gupta 

(d) Mr Sharad Singh 

  

  

2 | Asset Liability Management | (a) Mr Ashutosh Sharma 
Committee (ALCO) (b) Mr Sachin Grover 

(c) Mr Alok Prasad 

(d) Mr Bikash Kumar Mishra 

3. Borrowing Committee (a} Mr Ashutosh Sharma 

(b) Mr Sachin Grover 

(c} Mr Bikash Kumar Mishra 

  

Internal Compliant Committee (a) Ms Vandana Jain, Presiding Officer 
(b) Ms Rupul Jhanjee 
(c) Mr, Sachin Grover 

(d) Ms Jinni Sinha 

      Customer Service and Grievance 
Redressal   (a) Mr. Sachin Grover, Chairman 

(b) Mr. Shariq Khan 
(c) Ms. Beena Mishra 
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6 | Asset Liability Management support | (a) Mr. Shariq Khan 
group (b) Mr. Sumit Jain 

(c) Mr. Arpit Agarwal 

  

7 | Identification Committee (a) Mr. Sachin Grover, Presiding 
Officer 

(b) Mr. Shariq Khan 

(c) Mr Sharad Singh 
8 | Review Committee (a) Mr Ashutosh Sharma, Presiding 

Officer 

(b} Mr Alok Prasad 
(c) Mr Inderjit Walia 

9 | IT Strategy Committee (a) Mr Inderjit Walia 
(b) Mr. Sachin Grover 

(c) Mr Harvinder Gandhi 
(d) Mr, Ankit Gupta 

  

  

          

(11) DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5), the Board confirms that: - 

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards 
had been followed along with the proper explanation relating to the material 
departures; 

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them 
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end 
of the Financial Year and of the loss of the company for that period: 

(c} the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud 
and other irregularities; 

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and 
operating effectively.
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(72) INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Your Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements. The internal financial control system is designed to ensure that all 
financial and other records are reliable for preparing financial statements, other data 
and for maintaining accountability of assets. 

(13) DEPOSITS 

The Company did not hold any public deposits at the beginning of the year, nor has it 
accepted any public deposits during the year under review 

(14) PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 

The provisions of Section 186 of the Act pertaining to granting of loans to any persons 
or bodies corporate and giving of guarantees or providing security in connection with 
loans to any other bodies corporate or persons are not applicable to the Company since 
the Company is a Housing Finance Company. 

(15) EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTIONS PLAN (ESOP) 

‘Your Company has formulated Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP) with an intent to 
reward the employees of the Company for their performance and to motivate them to 
contribute to the growth and profitability of the Company. The Company also intends 
to use these schemes/plan to retain talent working with the Company. 

Your Company has with the approval of Board of Directors and pursuant to the special 
resolution passed by the members of the Company at the Extra-ordinary General 
Meeting (EGM) of the Company held on May 25", 2017, formulated Ummeed 
Employee Stock Option Plan 2017 (“ESOP 2017” or “Plan”). The said stock plan The 
ESOP 2017 was introduced in due compliance with the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 (“SCD Rules”). 

During the financial year under review, the members of the Company, approved 
amendments in Ummeed Employee Stock Option Plan 2017 (“ESOP 2017” or “Plan’) 
in their meeting held on May 22, 2018. The amendments made thereunder was not 
prejudicial to the interest of the employees 

The applicable disclosures as stipulated under the provisions of Rule 12(9) of the 
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 for the year ended March 31, 
2019 as annexed herewith Annexure- I 

10
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(16) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Company has adopted a Policy and a Framework on Related Party Transactions 
for the purpose of identification, monitoring and approving of such transactions and 
appended as Annexure-II 

During the financial year, Company has not entered into any contract or arrangement 
with the related party under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(17) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

The provisions of Section 135 of the Act in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility 
are not applicable to the Company. 

(18) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

As the operations of your company do not consume high levels of energy, hence no 
steps were needed to be taken for Conservation of Energy. There was no Technology 
Absorption, pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 
8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Directors have nothing to report 
on conservation of energy and technology absorption. 

Further the Company has no foreign exchange earnings and outgo. Therefore, no 
information has been provided as required under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(19) RISK MANAGEMENT 

As a lending entity, Company is exposed to various risks such as credit risk, market 
risk, liquidity risk, legal risks, interest rate risk, and operational risk. It emphasizes on 
risk management practices to ensure an appropriate balance between risks and returns. 
The Company has risk management framework commensurate with its size and 
operations. The Company has started its business operations during the FY 2016-17 
and has established a comprehensive Risk Management Framework to review and 
oversee various risks relating to its business. 

The Company has dedicated Credit, Operations and Compliance functions. Further, as 
part of assurance exercise, review of MIS and various functions including those 
outsourced are conducted on periodical basis by the MD / COO and the Senior 
Management. The company also engage with external consultants to assist with iegal 
and technical risks management as needed. The Company has constituted its Risk 
management Committee, which meet periodically and analyse the risk exposure related 
to specific issues and formulate the mitigation strategies for the business activities. The 
policy is annexed herewith as Annexure-III. 
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(20) VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

Your Company believes conducting the affairs of its business in a fair and transparent 
manner by adopting highest standard of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical 
behavior 

As per the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company 
formulated and adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and Vigil Mechanism for employee 
and Directors of the Company in order to report instances of unethical behavior, 
violation of Company’s Code of Conduct 

(21) SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED 

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts/ Tribunals 
which would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations 

(22) AUDITORS 

M/s S. R. Batliboi & Associates LLP, were appointed as as Statutory Auditors for a 
term of 5 financial years commencing from the conclusion of 2°? Annual General 
Meeting held on 21* August 2017 until the conclusion of Annual General Meeting of 
the Company for the financial year ended 2021-22, subject to ratification by the 
members at every Annual General Meeting, if required under law 

(23) AUDITORS’ REPORT 

The observation made in the Auditors’ Report read together with relevant notes thereon 
are self-explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section 134 
of the Companies Act, 2013 

(24) SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

The Company is in compliance with SS -1 i.e. Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the 
Board of Directors and SS ~ 2 i.e. Secretarial Standard on General Meetings, issued by 
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

(25) CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER 
THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IBC) 

During the year under review there was no application filed by or against the Company 
for corporate insolvency process under IBC before the NCLT 
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(26) EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN 

A copy of the Annual Return of your Company prepared pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the period ended March 31, 2019, will 
be available on Company’s website. 

(27) DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 
2013 

Pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 
and Redressal) Act, 2013 (SHWW Act), the Company has formulated and adopted “The 
Sexual Harassment of Woman at the Workplace Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal 
Policy”. 

Further, as required under the SHWW Act, the Company has constituted an ICC 
comprising of Senior Executives and one independent Member. The Committee is 
responsible for ensuring compliance in terms of provisions of SHWW Act, from time 
to time. 

Pursuant to implementation of SHWW Act, the status of complaints received and 
resolved during the year under review, is as follows: 

  

Number of complaints received Nil 

  

Number of complaints disposed Nil 

    

(28) DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO NATIONAL HOUSING BANK ACT, 1987 
READ WITH THE HOUSING FINANCE COMPANIES (NHB) DIRECTIONS, 
2010 

Since the Company is a Non-Public Deposit accepting Housing Finance Company, 
therefore the requirement of making disclosure in pursuance to direction 10 (1) and 10 
(2) of The Housing Finance Companies (NHB) Directions, 2010 is not applicable. 
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(29) ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation and acknowledge with 
gratitude the support and consideration extended by various statutory authorities, the 
bankers, shareholders, employees and society at large and look forward for their 
continued support & co-operation. 

The Directors would also like to place on record their appreciation for the hard work 
and dedication of the employees of the Company at all levels 

x For and on behalf of the Board 
meed Housing Finance Private Limited     
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Ashutosh Sharma Sachin Giver 
Managing Director Executive Director 

DIN: 02582205 DIN: 07387359 

Date: 27" June 2019 
Place: Gurgaon 

t4



UMMEED HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED 
Regd. Off.: 318, DLF Magnolias, Sector-42, Golf Course Road, Gurgaon — 122002, Haryana Corp. Off; Unit No.869-815, 8th Floor, Tower- 

CIN: 01659220 R2016PT'C057984 

Annexure-I 

The details of the employee stock options pursuant to the provisions of Rule 12(9) of the 
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 as on March 31%, 2019, under 
Ummeed Stock Option Plan 2017 (“ESOP 2017” or “Plan”) to are given below: 

  Details ESOP 2017* 

  Options granted The total options granted under ESOP 2017 as on date is 
11,28 496 
  

  

  

  

  

Options vested 2,256,067 
Options exercised Nil 
The total number of shares | Nil 
arising as a result of exercise 
of option 
Options lapsed Nil 
The exercise price Nil 
  

Variation of terms of options The ESOP 2017 was formulated and approved by the 
shareholders of the Company in the year 2017, 

The amendment with respect to the exercise of options was 
made in the year 2018 with due approval from the Board of 
Directors and shareholders of the Company 
  

Money realized by exercise 
of options 

Nil 

  

Total number of options in 
force   2,56,067 
  

Employee wise details of options granted to 

  

Key Managerial Personnel Mr. Sachin Grover — 759,061 
  

Any other employee who 
receives a grant of options in 
any one year of option 

amounting to five percent or 
more of options granted 
during that year 

Mr. Rajendra Gupta — 1,54,549 
Mr. Bikash Mishra ~ 82,426 

  

Identified employees who 
were granted option, during 
any one year, equal to or 

exceeding one percent of the 
issued capital (excluding 
outstanding warrants and 
conversions) of the company 
at the time of grant;     Nil     

*“Ummeed Stock Option Plan 2017- became effective from May 25, 2018, as per the terms of 
the scheme 
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Annexure-I] 

Related Party Transaction Policy 

1. SCOPE 

L.1 Policy Objective 

The Policy intends to define a governance framework for proper approval and 
reporting of transactions between Ummeed Housing Finance Pvt. Ltd. 
(hereinafter referred to as “the Company”) and its Related Parties. This Policy 
has been framed with the objective of ensuring compliance with the provisions 
pertaining to Related Party Transactions in the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), 
the Rules made thereunder and the applicable provisions of the “Housing 
Finance Companies ~- Corporate Governance (National Housing Bank) 
Directions, 2016” (“NHB Directions”). 

12 Review of Policy 

The Policy shall be reviewed as and when required by the applicable rules and 
regulations. 

13 Policy Approval 

The Board of Directors or the Audit Committee of the Board may review and 
may amend this policy, as and when required by the applicable laws, rules and 
regulations. 

2. POLICY STANDARDS 

All Related Party Transactions should be reported to the Audit Committee and referred 
for approval to the relevant authorities in accordance with this Policy. 

21 Definitions 

211 “Audit Commiitee or Committee” means a committee of the Board of 
Directors of the Company constituted under provisions of the NHB 
Directions and the Companies Act, 2013. 

2.1.2 “Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company constituted 
under provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 

2.1.3 “Key Managerial Personnel” means key managerial personnel as 
defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and includes 
i} Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and 

in their absence, a Whole-Time Director; 
ii) Chief Financial Officer, and 
iil) Company Secretary. 
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2.1.4 “Material Related Party Transaction” means a transaction with a 
Related Party shall be considered material if the transaction / 
transactions to be entered into individually or taken together with 
previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds ten percent of the 
annual consolidated turnover of the company as per the last audited 
financial statements of the Company or such limits as may be prescribed 
either in the Companies Act, 2013 or other applicable regulatory 
directions, from time to time. 

21.5 “Related Party”: An entity shall be considered as related to the 
Company if: 

i) Such entity is a related party under Section 2(76) of the 
Companies Act, 2013: or 

it) Such entity is a related party under the applicable Accounting 
Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India (ICAI) 

2.1.6 “Related Party Transaction” shall mean all transactions between the 
Company on one hand and one or more related party on the other hand 
including contracts, arrangements and transactions as envisaged in 
Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and/ or applicable 
Accounting Standards issued by the ICAI. 

2.2 Identification of Potential Related Party Transactions 

For identification of the Related Parties, a Related Parties (RP) list will be 
prepared basis intimations received from the Directors/ KMPs or changes in 
management or shareholding structure from time to time. The updated RP List 
will be shared with the all relevant functions and shall be referred for monitoring 
of the transactions and ensuring compliance at their end. 

Each director and Key Managerial Personnel shall be responsible for providing 
notice to the Board or Audit Committee of any potential Related Party 
Transaction involving him or her or his or her Relative, including any additional 
information about the transaction that the Board/Audit Committee may 
reasonably request. The Board/Audit Committee will determine whether the 
transaction does, in fact, constitute a Related Party Transaction requiring 
compliance with this policy. 

The Company’s directors and KMP shall endeavor to intimate such notice of 
any potential Related Party Transaction well in advance so that the Audit 
Committee/ the Board has adequate time to obtain and review information about 
the proposed transaction. All Related Party Transactions for the period will be 
placed for approval / noting / ratification by the Board of Directors/ Audit 
Committee, in accordance with this Policy. To review a Related Party 
Transaction, the Board / Audit Committee will be provided with all the relevant 
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information pertaining to the Related Party Transaction, including the name of 
the related party, the nature of the relationship, nature of the transaction, 
whether the transaction is in the ‘Ordinary Course of Business’, whether the 
transaction is at ‘Arm’s Length’ and any other matter, as may be required, 

2.3 Prior approval required for Related Party Transactions and Omnibus 
Approval 

All Related Party Transactions defined/ stipulated under the Companies Act, 
2013 shall require prior approval from the Audit Committee. For any ratification 
or exception, parameters mentioned in this Policy shall be followed, 

The Audit Committee may grant omnibus approval, on an annual basis, for 
Related Party Transactions proposed to be entered into by the Company subject 
to the following conditions: 

a) The Audit Committee shall Jay down the criteria for granting the 
omnibus approval in line with the policy on Related Party Transactions 
of the Company and such approval shall be applicable in respect of 
transactions which are repetitive in nature; 

b) The Audit Committee shall satisfy itself the need for such omnibus 
approval and that such approval is in the interest of the Company; 

c) Such omnibus approval shall specify (i) the name/s of the related party, 
nature of transaction, period of transaction, maximum amount of 
transaction that can be entered into, (ii) the indicative base price / current 
contracted price and the formula for variation in the price if any and (iii) 
such other conditions as the Audit Committee may deem fit. 

Provided that where the need for Related Party Transaction cannot be foreseen 
and aforesaid details are not available, Audit Committee may grant omnibus 
approval for such transactions subject to their value not exceeding Rs.1 crore 
per transaction. 

Omnibus approval shall not be made for transactions in respect of selling or 
disposing of the undertaking of the company and/or any other transaction the 
Audit Committee may deem not fit for omnibus approval. 

Additionally, other related party transactions prescribed under the Accounting 
Standards issued by the ICAI shall be presented to the Audit Committee for its 
review and noting. 
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24 Ordinary Course of Business 

The phrase “Ordinary Course of Business” has not been defined under the Act 
or Ruies made thereunder. However, the Company will adopt a reasonable 
approach/ methodology to demonstrate ‘Ordinary Course of Business’ which 
shall, inter alia, include the Nature of the transaction, the frequency / regularity 
/ length of time the company is engaged such transaction, such transaction/ 
action is consistent with the past practices and was taken in the ordinary course 
of the normal day-to-day operations of such company, common commercial 
practice i.e. customarily taken, in the ordinary course of the normal day-to-day 
operations of other companies that is in the same / similar line of business, 

2.5 Arm’s Length Pricing 

For transactions between two related parties to be considered to be at Arm’s 
Length Pricing, the transaction should be conducted between the two parties as 
if the parties were unrelated, so that there is no conflict of interest i.e. Arm’s 
Length Pricing is the condition or the fact that the two related parties transact as 
independent (un-related) parties and on an equal footing from one or more of 
the following aspects viz. nature of goods/ services, risk assumed, assets/ 
resources employed, key terms/ covenants. 

2.6 Review and Approval of Related Party Transactions 

Related Party Transactions will be referred to the next regularly scheduled 
meeting of the Audit Committee for review /noting and/ or approval as above. 
Any member of the Committee who has a potential interest in any Related Party 
Transaction will recuse himself or herself and abstain from discussion and/ or 
voting on the approval of the Related Party Transaction, In the event the 
management determines that it is impractical or undesirable to wait until a 
meeting of the Committee for the approval of a Related Party Transaction, due 
to business exigency or otherwise, such transaction may be approved by the 
Committee by way of circular resolution in accordance with this Policy and 
statutory provisions for the time being in force. 

To review a Related Party Transaction, the Committee wil] be provided with all 
relevant material information of the Related Party Transaction, including the 
terms of the transaction, business purpose of the transaction, benefits to the 
Company and to the Related Party, and any other relevant matters. In 
determining whether to approve a Related Party Transaction, the Committee 
may consider the following factors, among others, to the extent relevant to the 
Related Party Transaction: 

2.6.1 Whether the terms of the Related Party Transaction are fair and on arm’s length 
basis to the Company and would apply on the same basis if the transaction did not 
involve a Related Party; 

2.6.2 Whether there are any compelling business reasons for the Company to enter into 
the Related Party Transaction and the nature of alternative transactions, if any; 
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2.6.3 Whether the Related Party Transaction would affect the independence of an 
independent director; 

2.6.4 Whether the proposed transaction includes any potential reputational risk issues 
that may arise as a result of or in connection with the proposed transaction; 

2.6.5 Whether the Company was notified about the Related Party Transaction before its 
commencement and if not, why pre-approval was not sought and whether 
subsequent ratification is allowed and would be detrimental to the Company; and 

2.6.6 Whether the Related Party Transaction would present an improper conflict of 
interest for any director or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, taking into 
account the size of the transaction, the overall financial position of the director, 
Executive Officer or other Related Party, the direct or indirect nature of the 
director’s, Key Managerial Personnel’s or other Related Party’s interest in the 
transaction and the ongoing nature of any proposed relationship and any other 
factors the Board/ Committee deems relevant. 

If the Audit Committee determines that a Related Party Transaction should be brought 
before the Board, or if the Board in any case decides to review any such matter or it is 
mandatory under any law for Board to approve the Related Party Transaction, then the 
considerations set forth above shall apply to the Board’s review and approval of the 
matter, with such modification as may be necessary. Further, the Audit Committee shall 
review, at least on a quarterly basis, the details of Related Party Transactions entered by 
the Company pursuant to each of the omnibus approval given. 

2.7 Notwithstanding the foregoing, the following Related Party Transactions shail not 
require approval of the Audit Committee: 
i) Any transaction that involves the providing of compensation to a director or Key 

Managerial Personnel in connection with his or her duties to the Company or any of 
its subsidiaries or associates, including the reimbursement of reasonable business 
and travel expenses incurred in the ordinary course of business. 

ii) Any transaction in which the Related Party’s interest arises solely from ownership 
of securities issued by the Company and all holders of such securities receive the 
same benefits pro rata as the Related Party. 

2.8 Related Party Transactions not approved under this Policy 
In the event the Company becomes aware of a transaction with a Related Party that has 
not been approved under this Policy prior to its consummation, the matter shall be 
reviewed by the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee shall consider the relevant facts 
and circumstances regarding the Related Party Transaction and failure to report RP 
Transaction. The Committee, while deciding on the matter, shall evaluate all options 
available to the Company, including ratification, revision or termination of the Related 
Party Transaction and shall take any such action it deems appropriate including 
immediate discontinuation or rescission of the transaction. The Audit Committee, while 
considering a Related Party Transaction, will have authority to modify or waive any 
procedural requirements of this Policy. 
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2.9 Internal Process Framework 

The Company shall institute an appropriate internal process framework to ensure 
requisite approvals/ noting of all Related Party Transactions to comply with this Policy. 

2.10 Communication to all the Directors and concerned employees 

The relevant aspects of this Policy will be communicated to all the directors and 
concerned employees/ officials of the Company. 

---XXX--- 
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Annexure-IT] 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

1. Introduction and Background 

Risk in the context of business is defined as probability of liability, loss or any other 
negative occurrence that is caused by external or internal vulnerabilities. Generally, 
various risks can be managed through preemptive action and, accordingly, the risks 
need to be identified and proper mitigation mechanisms need to put in place. 

Ummeed Housing Finance Pvt. Ltd. ("the Company"), being a financial company, is 
exposed to various types of risks. 

The objective of the Risk Management Policy is to ensure that such risks are 
understood, monitored and managed appropriately, 

Key principles underlying the risk management framework at the Company are as 
under: 

LI The Board of Directors will have oversight on all the risks assumed by the 
Company. Specific Committees of the Board will be constituted to facilitate 
focused oversight of various risks and proper management of the same. 

12 Various committees/ authorities will be constituted/ designated across the 
Company to facilitate independent evaluation, monitoring and reporting of 
various risks. 

13 The policies approved by the Board of Directors/ or the Committees 
constituted by it, from time to time, will form the governing framework for 
each type of risk. The business activities will be undertaken within such policy 
framework. 

2. Types of risk- Approach to management of various risks are outlined below: 

21 Credit Risk 

Credit Risk may be defined as the risk of default that may arise in event of the 
Company's borrower, or counter party, failing to meet its payment obligations 
regarding the terms agreed with the Company. It includes both uncertainties 
involved in repayment of the Company's dues and repayment of dues on time, 

The Credit Risk can result from: 

a) Default due to over-indebtedness or business failure; 

b) Deficiencies in credit appraisal and underwriting mechanism: 

22



UMMEED HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED 
‘ Regd. Off; 318, DLF Magnolias, Sector-42, Golf Course Road, Gurgaon ~ 122002, Haryana 

Corp, Off: Unit No.809-815, 8th Fleor, Tower-A, Emaar Digital Greens, Golf Course Extn. Road, Sector 61, Gurugram-122102 

CIN: U65922HR2016PTC057984 

c) Absence of defined policy parameters; 

d) Exposure to activities with a high probability of variation in earnings, 

€) Credit Concentration Risk, arising out of concentrated exposure to a 
particular geographical location/territory or to an activity in which a 
large group of borrowers are engaged in, vulnerable to external events: 

All credit risk related aspects shall be governed by the Credit Policies (Credit 
Policy). The Credit Policy will outline types of products, customer categories, 
target customer profile, credit approval process, exposure limits etc. The Credit 
Policy shall be approved by the Board of Directors or by the official(s)/ group 
of officials authorized by the Board of Directors. 

The authority matrix for approval of credit limits shall be approved by the Board 
of Directors or by the official(s)/ group of officials authorized by the Board of 
Directors. 

The Company, through its Operations team, will manage operating risks in 
various back-office processes of the Company's business, The Operations Team 
will follow standardized processes and checklists backed by the robust IT 
systems. 

The Company, with the assistance of various external agencies, will manage 
fraud-related risks. 

The Company will follow standardized recovery process. 

2.2 Market and Liquidity Risk 

Liquidity Risk may arise largely due to maturity mismatch associated with 
assets and liabilities of the Company. Liquidity risk stems from the inability of 
the company to fund increase in assets, manage unplanned changes in funding 
sources and meet financial commitments when required. 

Due to the high reliance on external sources of funds, the Company is exposed 
to various funding and liquidity risks comprising: 

° Funding Concentration Risk- Concentration of a single source of 
funds exposes the Company to an inability to raise funds in a planned 
and timely manner and resort to high cost emergency sources of funds. 
Further, concentration of funding sources can also result in a skewed 
maturity profile of liabilities and resultant Asset-Liability mismatch, 
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° Asset-Liability Mismatch- A skewed asset-liability profile can lead to 
severe liquidity shortfall and result in significantly higher costs of funds, 
especially so during times of crises. 

@ Interest Rate risk- Interest Rate risk comprises the risk of increase in 
cost of funds due to an overall increase in the interest rates economy as 
well as sharp movements in interest rates across maturity profiles of the 
liabilities. It refers to loss in earnings, due to movement in interest rates. 
Interest rate risk is largely in the form of Re-Pricing Risk, arising from 
timing differences in the maturity and repricing of its assets and 
liabilities. 

© Leverage Risk- A high degree of leverage can severely impact the 
liquidity profile of the Company and lead to stress while servicing its 
liabilities. 

The management of interest rate and liquidity risks will be defined in the Asset 
Liability Management (ALM) Policy. The ALM policy will covers the 
functioning of Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO), ALM process 
and the limits pertaining to interest rate and liquidity risks. The ALM Policy 
will be approved by the Board of Directors. 

Similarly, the Investment Policy will address issues related to treasury 
investments as well as long-term investments. The Investment Policy will cover 
the authorization, product guidelines, limits, classification, valuation norms, 
audit control and reporting. 

2.3 Operational Risk 

Operational risk arises due to Errors in processes, Frauds & unforeseen Natural 
calamities/ events. Though the occurrence of such instances could be less, the 
impact in value terms could be significant. 

Operational risk will be managed through standardized & efficient operational 
processes, robust IT systems and back-up plans that help minimize errors & 
fraud occurrence. 

The fraud-related risks will be managed through proper field verifications, 
profile checks etc. 

2.4 Money Laundering Risk 

As per the Prevention of Money Laundering Act 2002 (PMLA), “Offence of 
Money Laundering" is defined as "Whosoever directly or indirectly attempts to 
indulge or knowingly assists or knowingly is a party or is actually involved in 

24



UMMEED HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED 
Regd, Off.: 318, DLF Magnolias, Sector-42, Golf Course Road, Gurgaon — 122002, Haryana 

Corp. Off. Unit No.809-815, 8th Floor, Tower-A, Emaar Digital Greens, Golf Course Extn. Road, Sector 61, Gurugrem-122162 

CIN: U65922HR2016PTC057984 

any process or activity connected with the proceeds of crime and projecting it 
as untainted property shali be guilty of offence of money-laundering. 

The Audit Committee or any other committee as delegated by the Board will 
have oversight on the Know Your Customer (<YC) and Anti-Money 
Laundering (AML) initiatives of the Company. The KYC and AML Policy and 
framework shall be put in place, in line with the statutory/ regulatory 

requirements. Pursuant to such Pol icy, adequate Know Your Customer (KYC) 
procedures shall be framed for identification and verification of customers of 
different business groups and for monitoring/ reporting of suspicious 
transactions. The Company shall appoint one of its directors as the Designated 
Director to ensure overall compliance with the obligations prescribed by the 
PMLA and the Rules thereunder. 

Further, a senior level officer as the Principal Officer (PO) will be appointed by 
the Board of Directors of the Company for overseeing and managing the KYC 
& AML policies and processes. The PO will be responsible for ensuring 
compliance, monitoring transactions, and sharing and reporting information as 
required under the law/regulations. 

2. Regulatory Compliance 

The designated Compliance Officer shall ensure that all regulatory guidelines 
are disseminated across the Company and are adhered to. He shall also have the 
responsibility of coordinating the regulatory audits and correspondence with the 
regulatory authorities. 

26 Credit Concentration Compliance 

The Company shall endeavor to spread the business across different customer 
profiles, programmes and product segment. The business mix would be 
governed by stipulated distribution as provided in the Credit Policy which 
would be reviewed periodically. 

The Company shall ensure adherence with the credit concentration norms 
prescribed by National Housing Bank. 

2.7 Credit Concentration Compliance 

a) Legal risk 1s the risk of potential loss to an institution which is primarily 
caused by: a defective transaction; or 

b) a claim (including a defense to a claim or a counterclaim) being made 
or some other event occurring which results in a liability for the 
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institution or other loss (for example, as a result of the termination of a 
contract) or; 

c) failing to take appropriate measures to protect assets (for example, 
intellectual property) owned by the institution; or 

d) change in law. 

To mitigate this risk, the Company shall have standardized agreement and 
documentation with its counterparties for various business purposes which shall 
be vetted by the internal or the external legal counsel. 

2.8 Reputational Risk 

Reputational risk could be defined as the risk of potential loss to the Company's 
brand, reputation, earnings, capital or liquidity from any association, action or 
inaction which could be perceived by stakeholders to be inappropriate, unethical 
or inconsistent with the Company's values and beliefs. This may also arise due 
to deterioration of its reputation and/or standing because of negative perceptions 
about it among its various stakeholders, viz. its customers, employees, 
shareholders, suppliers and regulatory authorities. 

It may arise when some incident leads to reputation damage due to various 
factors including mis-selling, adverse media campaign, unfair trade practices, 
regulatory action, liquidity issue, etc. 

To manage this risk, the Company shall, inter alia, ensure the following: 

a) All media communications would be handled by the dedicated team/ 
authority. 

b) Timely response to statutory/ regulatory queries/ requirements. 

c) Regular training of the employees. 

d} Response to the customers’ queries and needs within committed turn- 
around time. 

) Quick remedial actions to customer's/ stakeholder's/ media feedback 
(including social media). 

---XKX--- 
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S.R. BAriigoi & Associates LLP Golt View Corporate Tower «& 
Shartered Accountants sector 42, Sector Road 

Gurugram - 122 O02, Ra ‘vana, lelia INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT rearam 12, Haryana, India 
ral (+93 124 681 6000 

To the Members of Ummeed Housing Finance Private Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ummeed Housing Finance Private Limited ("the 
Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the 
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act’) in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its profit and its cash flows 
for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)}, as 
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described 
in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit cepinion on the 
tinancial statements. 

Other Information 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises 
of Director's report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

ur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon, 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or atherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based 
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, 
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to repart in this regard. 

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with 
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, 
financial performance including cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the Companies (Accounting Standards) Ruies, 2006 (as amended) 
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility 
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
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Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements (continued) 

in preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern, disciesing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process, 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes 
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a highievel of assurance, but is not a quarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We ajso: 

>» identify and assess the risks of materia! misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also responsible 
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in 
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report 
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify 
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in 
a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters 
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safequards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (the Order"), issued by the Central 
Government of india in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 1" 
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit: 
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¢b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e} 

) 

(g@) 

For S.R. 

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 
it appears from our examination of those books; 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Companies (Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as amended: 

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 taken 
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (23 of the Act; 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company with reference to these financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this report; 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 14 
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according te the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position; 

il, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses; 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

Batliboi & Associates LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAL Fir 

Partner 

Membership Number: 094533 

Place of Signature: Gurugram 

Date: June 27, 2019 

     per Amit Kabra 

Registration Number: 101049W/E300004 

    
Page 3 of 7



  

SR. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements’ of our report of even date 

i) ta 

(b) 

(c} 

cid 

ciii) 

Gv) 

(v) 

Wi) 

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details 
and situation of fixed assets. 

Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material 

discrepancies were identified on such verification. 

According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no immovable 
properties, included in property, plant and equipment/fixed assets of the Company and accordingly, 
the requirements under paragraph 3¢iXc) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

The Company's business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements under 
paragraph 3<ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, 
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in 
the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions 
of clause 3(ii(a), (b) and (ec) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not 
commented upon. 

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, 
investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of section 185 and 186 
of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon. 

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and 
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of 
clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable. 

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified the 
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the 
products/services of the Company. 

(il) (ayThe Company is generally reguiar in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory 
dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, cess 

and other statutory dues applicable to it. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect 
of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other 
material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from 
the date they became payable. The provisions relating to customs duty and excise duty are not 
applicabie to the Company. 

{c) According to the records of the Company, there are no dues of income-tax, goods and service tax 

(vill) 

(ix) 

and cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 

In cur opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the 
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank or 

government or dues to debenture holders. 

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not 
raised money by way of initial public offer / further public offer and hence not commented upon. 

Further, monies raised by the Company by way of debt instruments are in the nature of non- 
convertible debentures and term loans and were applied for the purpose for which they were raised, 
though idle/surplus funds which were not required for immediate utilization have been gainfully 

invested in liquid assets payable on demand. 
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oo 

Od) 

Odd 

Odi) 

(xiv) 

Ow) 

(xvi) 

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of 
the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the 
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud/material fraud on the Company 
by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year. 

According to the information and expianations given by the management, the provisions of section 
197 read with Schedule V of the Act is not applicable to the Company and hence reporting under 
clause 3(xi) are not applicable and hence not commented upon. 

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xiD of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the 
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable 
and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the 
applicable accounting standards. 

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has complied 
with provisions of section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the private placement of 
shares during the year. According to the information and explanations given by the management, 
we report that the amounts raised, have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised. 

According to the inforrnation and explanations given by the management, the Company has not 
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to 
in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-IA of the 
Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934 are not applicabie to the Company. 

For 3.R. BATLIBO!E & ASSOCIATES LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

   

  

Sem, ry 
70; res Partner Qe AON 

hi 1094533 ee 3a Membership Number: 094533 eds amis 
. . 4 ~ t5 tii 

Piace of Signature: Gurugram Won. pf 
Date: June 27, 2019 
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS OF UMMEED HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause Gi) of Sub-section 3 of Sectlon 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ummeed Housing Finance Private 
Limited (“the Company") as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of 
the Company for the year ended on that date, 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining interna{ financial controls based 
on the interna! control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. These responsibilities include 
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of ifs business, including adherence to the 
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting with reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference te these financial statements was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controfs over financial reporting with reference to these financial 
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on 
the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial 
statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these Financial 
Statements 

A company's internal financial contro! over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements 
is @ process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial 
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and 
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these 
Financial Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to 
these financial statements, incliding the possibifity of collusion or improper management override of 
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of 
any evaluation of the internal financial controfs over financial reporting with reference to these financial 
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting 
with reference to these financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting with reference to these financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting with reference to these financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal contro! stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financia! Controls 
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For $.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Registration Number: 101049W/E300004 

   
Partner 

Membership Number: 094533 

Place of Signature: Gurugram 

Date: June 27, 2019 
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Salance Sheet as at 31 March 2019 

  

  

  

{Amount in INR unless otherwise stated) Notes March 31, 2949 March 31, 2048 Equity and liabiities 
Shareholders' tunds 
Share capital 

3 51,52,04,879 36,09,13,680 Reserves and surplus 
4 §2 96 34 164 31,73,10,366 

1,34,48 39.043 67,82,24,046   

Non-current liabilities 
Long-term borrowings 

  

5 1,54,51 04,568 43,73 20,311 Long-term provisions 
6 L7579805 5S,78,888 

156,286,864, 373 44.32,95,199 
  

Current labllities 

Short-term borrowings 

  

  

7 41,64 64,747 16,62,73,144 Trade payables 
8 Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprisas 

- - Total outstanding dues of creditors olher than Micra enterprises 
1,32,24,922 25,91,044 and small enterprises 

Other current liabilitles 
8 43,80 ,36,206 16,02 84,737 

Short-term provisions 
6 181,10, 728 21,72, 962 

58,38,36 602 33,73,27,884 Tatai 
3,79,13,60,018 1,45,88,45.129 

Assets 

Non-current assets 
Property, Plant and Equipment 

Tangible Assets 

  

  

9.1 . 1,29,87,712 1,05,60,612 Intangible assets 
9.2 66,47,758 16,28,791 Deferred tax assets (net) 
10 968,37 ,952 36,87, 702 Loans and advances 
t4 : 2,90,43.43 347 104,10, 63,169 

. 2,93,38,18,769 1,05,69,40,274 Current assets 
Current investments 

13 31,76 ,30,460 17,94,29.914 Cash and bank balances 
14 36,77 ,18,656 17,63 36,596 Loans and advances 
41 13,19,20,920 3,61,47,927 Other current assets 
12 4,02 73,213 1,59,30.418 

_B5,75,43,249 40,19,04,855 Total 
  

3.79,43,60,018 1,45,88,45,129 —— 

Summary of significant accounting policies 

  

   
    

  

     

2A The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our raport of even date 

I For 3. R. BATLIBO! & ASSOCIATES LLP 
For ang on behalf of the Board of Directors of . 

ICAI Fipth registration number : 104 O4SWESO00GG 
Um ousing Finance Private Limite Chartéred Acgountants 

Oy 

per / 
Ashutosh Sharma” Sachin Grover A Partner. 
Managing Director Director Membership number: 094533 
DIN:02582205 . DIN:O7 387359 

Rulel Le Mob tt 
& Bikash Mishra Pankaj Kuma ur 

financial Controller Company Seckeldry 
M No. 068171 M No,; 35483 

Date: June 27, 2019 
Date: June 27, 2019 Place: Gurugram 
Placa: Gurugram 

   



  

Ummeed Housing Finance Private Limited 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 341 March 2049 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

(Amount in INR unless otherwise stated} 
Notes March 34, 2079 March 34, 2018 Income 

oo, Revenue from operations 
15 39,96,28,735 11,89,63,108 Other income 
16 2,02,24,874 76,73,814 Totai revenue 

44,98,53.609 12,66,36,922 

Expenses 
Employee benefit expenses 7 15,46,03,817 6,83, 72,663 Finance costs 

18 15,41,26,549 1,60,54,666 Depreciation and amortization expenses 19 44,865,749 17,741,812 Other expenses 
20 &,71,64,052 3,34,82,562 Provisions and write-offs 21 78,04 669 38,068,001 Total expenses 

38,81,66,836 12,34,88,004 
Profit before tax 

3,16,86,773 31,48,918 Tax expenses: 
Current tax 

‘Pertaining to profit for the current period 1,21,22,055 9,77,881 ‘Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods 
” “ "MAT Credit 

12,25,865. (9,77,861) Deferred tax 
(67,50,250) (36,87,702) Total tax expense 
71,897,676 (36,87, 702) 

Profit after tax 
2,44,89,103 68,36,620 

Earnings per equity share 22 
[Nominal value of share Rs. 40 {March 341, 2018: Rs. 10)] 
Basic (Computed on the basis of total profit for the year) 1.53 0.45 Diluted {Computed on the basis of total! profit for the year) 1.04 0.34 

Summary of significant accounting policies 2.1 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 

For 5, R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP 
ICA) Firm registration number - T1049WiES00004 

  

Partner 

Membership number: 094533 

  

Date: June 27, 2012 

Place: Gurugram 

      

       
i] 

j 

Ashutosh cnn 
Managing Director 
DIN:02582205 

Pailota Nits 
Bikash Mishra 
Financial Controller 
M No.: 068174 

Date: June 27, 2019 

Place: Gurugram 

dion behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Housing Finance Private Limited 

| 

Sachin Grover py 
Director 
DIN:07387359 

Pankaj Kumar li 
Company Sec 

M No,.: 35483 

   



Ummeed Housing Finance Private Limited 
Statement of Gash Fiows for the year ended March 31, 2078 

Gash flow from Operating activities 
{Amount ic INR unless otherwise et 

March 31, 2049 
  Profit before tan 

March 34, 2018 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

3,16,86,773 31,48,978 
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows: Expenses on employee stock option 

99,716,275 56,91,074 
Depreciation and amortization 

44,685,749 U7,74,812 
Loss on discrad of Fixed Assets 

2,358,144 - 
Interest Income 

{2,94,89,035} (79,95,184) Incgme from mutual funds 
{87,37,411} (8,88,676) 

Dividend income on mutuat funds 
{26,64,539) (67 /85,138) 

Interest on term loans from banks/ Fits 
14,350,385, 248 4,33,68 206 

Gperating Loss before working capital changes 
16,07,98,174 §2,06,099 

Movements in working capital : 
Change in trade payables 

1,06,33,878 4,43, 713 Change in provisions 
1,34,16,878 56.31,165 

Change in other current flabitities 
25,15,10,679 17,54,02,405 

Change in loans and advances 
(1,96,22,85,335} (95,33,75,854} Change in other current agsets 

{166,34 255 80.96,114 Cash used in operations 
(1,54 ,25,60,234) (77,17,78,586) 

Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) 
(3,41,300) _ Net cash flow used in Operating activities (Ay 

(1,64,29.01,534) (77,17,78,588) 
Gash flows from Investing activities 
Interest income received 

2,38,08,094 4936,968 Income from mutual funds 
87 47,411 6,838,876 Dividend income on mutual funds 
26,84 539 87,586,018 Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

(1,21,45,927) (1,04,12,931} Purchase of current Investments 
(1,04,32,99,993) (90,87 09,000) Sale proceeds from current investments 

90,50,99, 447 7866,00,652 Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B) 
(11,51,17,429) (14,79,25. 717) 

Cash fiews from financing activities 
Proceeds from issuance of preference share capital {including securities Prerniunn) 65,05,64 888 35,99,85,503 Proceeds from issuance of equity share capital (Including securities premium} 6.458 ' 20,144,563 Proceeds from borrowings 

4,56,68,80,900 57,6450, 000 Repayment of borrowings 
(21,60, 19,048) {1,66 32,536) interest paid 
(42,77,29,554) (1,22,35,517) Share issue expense 
(1,63,63,726) (127,125) Net Gash from financing activities (¢ ) 

1,85,53,41,023 3054.54. 388 
Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+0) 

19,73,22,060 $,97,60,585 Cash & Cash Equivalerts at the Beginning of the Year 
17,03,96,596 16,06,46,044 Cash and cash equivalents at the and of the year (refer note 13) 36,77,18,856 17,03,96,596 
  

Summary of signiticant accounting policies 21 The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 
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Ummeed Housing Finance Private Limited 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2049 

1. Corporate information 

2.4 

Ummeed Housing Finance Private Limited (‘the Company") is a Company domiciled in India as a private 
limited company. The Company was incorporated on January 27, 2016. The Company is registered 
with National Housing Bank (NHB) and is engaged in the long term financing activity in the domestic 
markets to provide housing finance. 

The Company is engaged in the business of providing housing loans. Company is having registered 
office at 318, DLF Magnolias, Sector-42, Golf Course Road, Gurugram Haryana - 122002 and maintain 
books of accounts at Corporate office at Unit 809-815,8th floor, Tower A, Emaar Digital Greens Golf 
Course Extension Road, Sector-61 Gurugram - 122102. 

Basis of preparation 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generaily 
accepted accounting principtes in India (Indian GAAP). The financial statements of the Company have 
been prepared to comply in ail material respects with the accounting standards notified under section 
133 of the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act"), read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rule 2014; the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and the 
guidelines issued by the National Housing Bank to the extent applicable. The financial statements have 
been prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting polices applied 
by the Company are consistent with those used in the previous year. 
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal 
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule ill to the Act. The Company has ascertained 
its operating cycle as 12 months for the above purpose. 

Summary of significant accounting policies 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to 
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, 
assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. 
Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and 
actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a 
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. 

Property, plant and equipment 

All Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment 
losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and 
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Any trade 
discounts and rebate are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. 

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition or disposal of property, plant and equipment are measured 
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are 
recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the assets is derecognized. 

Assets costing INR 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of purchase. Depreciation is charged 
on a proportionate basis for all assets purchased and sold during the year. 
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Ummeed Housing Finance Private Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

2.1 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 

Cc. Depreciation 

The Company depreciates its fixed assets on Straight Line Method (SLM) over the useful lives of assets 
estimated by management. Depreciation for assets purchased or sold during a period is 

proportionately charged. Management estimates for useful lives of tangible fixed assets are set out 
below: 

  

Useful lives (years) 

Computers 3 

Computer servers and networks 6 

Office equipment 5 

Furniture and Fixture io 

Motor Vehicle* 5 
  

*The Company depreciates its fixed assets on Straight Line Method (SLM) over the useful lives of 
assets estimated by management. During the year, Management changed its estimated life where 
useful live of Motor vehicle has been reduced to 5 Years from 8 Years. 

Intangible assets 

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life. The 

Company uses a rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will nat exceed six 
years from the date when the asset is available for use. If persuasive evidence exists te the affect that 

useful life of an intangible asset exceeds six years, the Company amortizes the intangible asset over 

the best estimate of its useful life. 

impairment of Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of 

impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the 

carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater 

of the assets, net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash 

flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market 

assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling 

price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if availabie. If no such transactions can be 
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. 

Investments 

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the 

date on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments 

are classified as long-term investments. 

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined 

on an individual investment basis except for investments in the units of unquoted mutual funds in the 

nature of current investments that have been valued at the net asset value declared by the mutual 
fund in respect of each particular scheme, in accordance with the NHB directions. Long-term 

investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a 
decline other than temporary in the value of the investments. 

On disposal of an investment the difference between carrying amount and net disposal proceeds are 
charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss. 

   



    

Ummeed Housing Finance Private Limited 

Notes to financial staternents for the year ended March 31, 2019 

2.1 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 

g. Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the 
borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur. 

h. Retirement and other employee benefits 

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company 

has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company 
recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expenditure, when an 
employee renders the related service. 

i. Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial 
valuation on projected unit credit method made at the end of each financial year. Actuarial gains 

and losses for defined benefit plans are recognised in full in the period in which they occur in the 

statement of profit and loss. 

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as 
long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences 
are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the 
year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are 

not deferred. The Company presents the leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, to the 
extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the 

reporting date. 

. Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilised within the next 12 months, is treated as short- 

term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the 

additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated 

at the reporting date. 

. The Company recognizes termination benefit as a liability and an expense when the Company has 

a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying 
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of 
the amount of the obligation. 

i. Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the 

Campany and the revenue can be reliably measured. 

Vi. 

Interest Income is recognised on a time proportion accrual basis taking into account the amount 

outstanding and the interest rate implicit in the underlying agreements. Income or any other 

charges on non-performing assets is recognised only when realised and any such income 

recognised before the assets became non-performing and remaining unrealised is reversed. Income 
on loans assigned through direct assignment is recognised over the tenure of the assignment 
transaction. 

. Interest income on deposits with banks is recognised on a time propartion accrual basis taking into 
account the amount outstanding and the interest rate applicable. 

ii. Loan processing fees are recognized upfront on disbursement of loan. 
. Penal interest is recognized on cash basis. 

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive dividend is established by the 
reporting date. 

All other income is recognised on an accrual basis. 

   
 



  

Urnmeed Housing Finance Private Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

2.1 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 

j. Foreign Currency Translation 

i. Alf transactions in foreign currency are recognised at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of 

the transaction. 

ii. Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the exchange rate prevailing at the close of 

the financial year. 

iii. Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on the restatement of 
Company's monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded 
during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are recognised as income or expenses 
in the year in which they arise. 

k. Income taxes 

i. Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount 

expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961, enacted 

in India. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or 

substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current income tax relating to items recognised 

directly in equity is recognised in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss. 

ii. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and 
accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the 
earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or 

substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred income tax relating to items recognised 
directly in equity is recognised in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss. 

iii. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are 

recognised for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty 

that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can 

be realised. In situations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax 
losses, all deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by 
convincing evidence that they can be realised against future taxable profits. 

iv. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The Company 
writes-down the carrying amount of deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably 

certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be 
available against which deferred tax asset can be realised. Any such write-down is reversed to the 

extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient 

future taxable income will be avaitable. 

vy. Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged te the statement of profit and loss as current 

tax. The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is 
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified periad, j.e., 

the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. in the year in which the Company 
recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit 
Availabie In respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is 
created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as "MAT Credit 
Entitiement." The Company reviews the MAT Credit Entitlement asset at each reporting date and 

writes down the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it will 

pay normal tax during the specified period. 
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Ummeed Housing Finance Private Limited 
Notes fo financial staterments for the year ended March 31, 2049 

2.1 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 

Il. Provisions 

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it 
is probabie that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a 
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined 
based on best management estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These 
are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 

m. Contingent liability 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be 
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the 
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is nat probable that 
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in 
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be 
measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence 
in the financial statements. 

nh. Cash and Cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand and cash at 
bank and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less. 

o. Classification and provisioning for Standard Assets and Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) / Write off 

Housing loans and other loans are classified as per the Housing Finance Companies (NHB) Directions, 
2010 ("the NHB Directions"), into performing and non-performing assets. Further, non-performing 
assets are classified into sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets and provision made based on criteria 
stipulated by the NHB Directions. Additional provisions are made against all non-performing assets 
over and above the provisions stated in the NH@ Directions, if in the opinion of the management higher 
provision is necessary. 

The Company maintains standard provision to cover potential credit lasses, which are inherent in any 
loan portfolio but not identified, In accordance with the “NHB Directions”. 

The Company reviews the stressed cases periodically and if it considers that recovery in such assets 
is not probable, then it can classify such assets as “loss assets” and write off the same in Profit and 
lass account, 

Company is required to maintain provision @ 0.25% on standard Assets in respect of Individual Housing 
Loans and 0.40% on remaining loans as per notification no NHB.HFC.DIR.18/MD&CEO/2017 dated 
O2nd August 2017 however company is maintaining provision @ 0.4% on all standard assets including 
housing loans to Individual. 

p. Earnings per shares 

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Accounting Standard 
20- “Earnings per Share” notifies under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013. Basic_earnings per 
share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to Equity shareholders outstanding 
during the year. Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities 
or other contracts to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted 
earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity 
shareholders for the year by weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving the 
basic EPS and weighted average number of shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all 
potential equity shares. 

   
 



  

Ummeed Housing Finance Private Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 
  

2.1 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 

q. Shared based payments 

In case of stock option plan, measurement and disclosure of the employee share-based payment plans 
is done in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Employee Share-based Payments, 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as applicable for equity-settled share based 
payments. 

The cost of equity-settled transactions is measured using the intrinsic value method and recognised, 
together with a corresponding increase in the “Stock options outstanding account" in reserves. The 
cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at each reporting date until the vesting 
date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Company's best estimate of 
the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The expense or credit recognised in the 
statement of profit and loss for a period represents the movement in cumulative expense recognised 
as at the beginning and end of that period and is recognised in employee benefits expense. 

       



  

Wmmeed Housing Finance Private Limited 
Notes to financiaf statements for the year ended March 34, 2019 

  {Amount in INR unless otherwise Stated} 

  
  

  

  

3, Share capital 
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

Authorized shares 
; 1,63,00,000 (March 31, 2018: 1,83,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 

18,30,00,000 16,30,06,000 
1,77,42,000 (March 31, 2018: 1,55,00,000) 0.901% Cumulative, Non-Participative and 35,48,40,000 31,00,00,000 
Compulsorlly Convertible(CCPS) Preference shares of Rs. 20/- each 

5,74,000 (March 31, 2048: NIL} Optionally Convertible Non Curnulative Redeemable 
57,40,000 ” 

(OCNCRPS) Preferance shares of Rs. 10/- each 

Tota Authorized shares capital 
§2,36,60,000 47 ,30,00,000 

Issued, subseribed and fully paid-up shares 
, 

1,59,80,416 (March 31, 2018: 1,59,80,316) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 
15,98,04,160 15,98,03,160 

1,77,44,366 (March 31, 2018: 1,00,55,526) 0.001% Cumulative, Non-Participative and . 38,468,277 920 20,17,10,520 
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 20/- each 
5,73,399 (March 31, 2018: NIL) Optionally Convertible Non Cumulative Redeemable 

5,73,399 - 
Preference shares of Rs. 10/- each (partly paid up Re 4) 

  

Total issued, subseribed and fully paid-up share capital . 54,5204 579 36,08.13,680 During the current year, the authorised share capital of the Company was increased vide approval of equity shareholders from ¥ 47,30,00,000 divided Into 
1,63,00,000 equity sharas of ¥ 10 @ach and 1,55,00,000 Preference shares(CCPS) of € 20 each te %.52,35,80,000 divided inte 1,63,60,000 equity shares of ¥ 
10 each, 1,77,42,000 preference shares(CCPS) of @ 20 each and 5,74,000 preference shares {OCNCRPS) of 2 10 each. 

{a} Reconcitiation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year 

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

    

  
  

  

    

Equity shares 

: 
=aully shares 

March 34, 2079 March 31, 2048 No. of Shares Amount No, of Shares Amount 
At the beginning of the yaar 

41,59,80,316 15,98,03,160 1,06,37,409 10,63,74,090 
issued during the year 

100C 1,000 70,599 7,056,990 
Conversion during the year 

- - 5272 308 5,27 23,080 
Outstanding at the end of the year 1,59,80,446 15,98,04,160 4,59,80,316 15,58,03,160 Preference shares(CCPS) 

. March 34, 2019 March 31, 2048 No. of Shares . Amount No. of Shares Amount 
At the beginning of the year 

1,00,55,526 20,14,10,520 79,068,512 15,81,70,249 
Issued during the year 

76,865,840 15,37,16,600 74,19,322 14,83,86,440 
Conversion during the year 

» -- §2,72,508 - 10,54 46 160 
Outstanding at the end of the year 177,441,386 35,48 27,320 1,00,55,626 20,17,10,520 Preference shares{(OCNGRPS} 

March 34, 2679 Mareh 31, 2078 No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount 
At the beginning of the year 

: - - - - 
Issued during the year 

573,999 57,33,990 : - 
Outstanding at the end of the year 

673,399 57,33,990 : -   {b} Terms/ rights attached to equity shares 
The Campany has a single ciass of equity shares having a par value of Rs, 10 Per share (previous year Rs, 10 per share). Each holder of equity share is 
entitled to ons vote per share in proportion of the share of the paid-up capital of the Company held by the shareholder. In the event of liquidation, the equity 
shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after discharging all liabilities of the Company, in proportion to thelr shareholdings. 

(¢) Terms / Rights attached to Compulsarily Convertible Preference Shares During the year ended 31 March 2019, the Company had issued Series “C* Computsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CGPS). Tha details of the Series "C”" 
COPS as follows: 

The Company had Issued 76,85,840 Series "C" COPS having face value of Rs, 20 per share at a minimum preferential dividend rate of 0.001% per annum (the 
“Preferantial Dividend") to Lightstone Global Fund (70,94,614 shares} and Lok Capital Growth Fund {5,91,226 shares), The Preferential Dividend is nen. 
curnulative and shall be payable in Indian Rupees, as and when declared, The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the 
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The holders. of the CCPS shall be entitled to raceive notice of and vote on all matters that are submitted 
to the vote of the Shareholders (including the holders of Equity Shares}. 

Serles © Closing Date; or (i) in connection with an IPO, prior to the filing of @ prospectus (or equivalent document, by whatever nam 
with the competent authority or such later date as may be permitted under Law: or (ii) upon occurrence of a Liquidation Event, if required, 
Each Series “C" CCPS shail be converted into 1 (one} Equity Share at an initial ratio of Ti (Seres © CCPS Conversion Ratio"). The Series "c” COPS shall be 
converted inte at Equity Shares at the Conversion Price determined in accordance with the Sharehelder's. Agreement. 

  
 



  

Ummeed Housing Finance Private Limited 
Notes to financial statements tor the year ended March 34, 2019 

  {Amount in INR unless otherwise stated} 
id) Terms | Rights attached to Optionafly Convertible Non Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares The Cornpany has a class af Optionally Convertible Non Cumulative Redeemable preference shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share, During the year 
ended 31 March 2019, the Company issued: 

5,73,399 OCNCRPS at face value of Rs.10 per share to Mr.Ashutosh Sharma (5,19 were issued at Rs 48.52/- (indian Rupees Forty Eight peint five Two only} (issue P; (one) per Incentive Share, and the balance issue price of INR 47.52 {f Share shail be paid immediately prior te conversion of Incentive Share: 

810 shares) and Mr.Sachin Grover (53,559 shares}. Each Incentive shares Tice"), However, upon allotment the allottees were required to pay only INF 4 ndian Rupees Forty Seven point Five Two only) (Balance Issue Price") per Incentive $ 48 specified under Schedule “c" of the Agreement dated August 22, 20718 

In any Liquidation Event, the Incentive Shares shall not be treated in preference or priority to the Equity Securitlas of the investors, whether pending conversion or after conversion, 

fe} Betalls of shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the Company Name of the sharehofder 
March 34, 2015 March 31, 2018 Number ofshares % of share holding Numberofshares % of share holding 

Equity shares of Re. 10 each fuily paid 
Ashutosh Sharma 

1,02,50,000 64.14% 4,02,50,000 64.14% Lok Capital Growth Fund 
§2,72,508 32.99% §2,72,508 32,99% 

Proference shares(CCPS) of Rs. 20 each fully paid 
Duane Park Private Limited 

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

57,27,513 32.28% 57,277,513 52.78% Lok Capital Growth Fund 
49,198,239 27.73% 43,268,013 47.22% 

Lightstone Global Fund 
70,594,614 39.59% . - 

Preference shares(OCNCRPS) of Rs. 19 each fully paid 
Ashutosh Sharma 

5,19,810 80.65% - - Sachin Grover 
53,589 845% - ” 

4, Reserves and surplus 
March 34, 2079 March 34, 2048 Securities premlum account 

Balance as per the last financial statements / 
33,36,29,372 6,81 25,788 Add: pramium on issue of prefernce shares {CCPS} 
49,82,74,689 18,70 ,48,054 Add: premium on issue of equity shares 

: 7,457 $,85,82,655 Less: Share issue expenses 
(4,83 63,726) (L27,125) Closing Balance 
$1,15,47,792 33,36,25,372 

Statutory reserves (Under Section 29 6 of the NHB Act}* 
Balance as per the last financial statements 

13,67 324 ” Add: Additions / transfers during the year 
67,039,454 43,87 ,324 Closing balance 
80,76,778 13,67,.324 

Empioyee Stock Option Outstanding 
Balance as per last financial statements 

56,941,071 . Add: Compensation options granted during the year 
99,16.275 56,941,074 Closing balance 

1,56 07,346 56,974,071 
Deficit in the statement of profit and loss 
Balance as per last financial stataments 

(2,33,77,401} (2,88,48,697) — Less: Profit for the yaar 
2,44,89,103 68,36,620 

Less: Transfer to Statutory reserves {(@ 20% of profit after tax as 
(87,09,454} (13,87,324) required by section 28C of the NHB Act) 

Net deficit in the statement of profit and Joss 
{55,837,752} (2,33,77 404} 

Total reserves and surplus 
82,96 34,164 31,73,70,366 Sr re OG #Statutory reserve represents the reserve fund created under Section 29¢ of the National Housing Bank of India Act, 1987 (NHB Act). Under Section 29C, 4 

Housing Finance Company is required fo transfer a sum not less than twanty percent of its net profit every year as disclosed in statement of profit and toss 
before any dividend is declared. For this Purpose any special reserve created by tha Company under Section 96(1) (vill) of Income tax Act 1961, is considered 
to be an eilgible transfer. During the current year, tha Company has transferred an amount of Rs. 95,489,812 (PY, R3.13,67,324) to special reserve in terms of 
Section 36(1) (vill) of the income Tax Act 1961 considered eligible for special reserve u/s 29C of NHB Act 1987. 
in terms of requirement of NHB’s Circular No. NHB 
290 of the NHB Act, 1987 is provided: 

(NDVORS/Pol.Circular.61/2013-14 dated April 7, 2014 following information on Reserve Fund under section 

   



Ummeed Housing Finance Private Limited 
Notés to financlal statements for the year ended March 34 » 2079 

Particulars 
a. Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of Th 
Income Tax Act, 1961* 

{Amount in INR uness otherwise stated) 
March 34, 2019 March 31, 2018 

e National Housing Bank Act, 1987 read with section 36 {1} (viii) of 

  

Balance at the beginning of the year 
a) Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 
b) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1 vil} of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken inte account 

  

  

  

13,67 324 - 
for the purposes of Statutory Reserve under Section 29C of tha NHB Act, 1987 

¢) Total 

13,67,324 - 
Addition ‘Appropriation / Withdrawat during the year 
Add: 

2} Amount transferred u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987 
“ - 

b) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1}(viil) of Income Tax Act, 1964 taken into account 
67,090,454 13,87 324 

for the purposes of Statutory Reserva under Section 29C of the MHB Act, 1937 

Less: 

a) Amount appropriated from the Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of thea NH@ Act, 1987 
- - 

b) Amount withdrawn from the Special Reserve u/s 36(1}(viif} of Income Tax Act. 1961 
. - 

which has been taken into account for the purpose of provision ufs 29¢ of the NHB Act, 1887 

Balance at the end of the year 
a) Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 

- - 
b} Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1)(viil} of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken into account 80,76,778 13,67 324 
for the purposes of Statutory Reserve under Section 29C of the NHE Ast, (gay 

c) Total 

80,76,778 13,67,324 
    

  
6. Long-term borrowings 

Non-current portion 
Current maturities   March 31, 2049 March 34, 2018   

  

  

    

  

  

Maret 31,2019 March 31, 2078 
Term Loans 
Secured 

From Banks 
91,34,17,423 49,25,37,756 22,18,69,180 $,79,95, 384 

From Non-Banking Finance Companies 32,98,07,445 24,47 82,555 17,37,04,671 9,45,01,769 
Non Convertible Debentures from Financial Institution 30,18,80,000 - - ” 
Amount disclosed under the head “other current liabilities” ” . (39,55,73,854} (15,24,97,153) 
(note 8) 

Total 
154,51 04,559 43,73,20,374 : : 

Nature of security 

March 31, 2019 Mareh 34, 2019 
8) Loans secured by hypothecation (exclusive charge) of portfolio loans 

4,87,11,16,235 44,24,07,950 b} Loans secured by hypothecatian (exclusive charge) of portfolio loans and margin money deposits 36,48,57 099 14,15,62,500 ¢} Loans secured by hypothecation (exclusive charge} of vehicles 
47,05,085 58,47,014 Total outstanding 

1,84,06,78,419 58,98,17,464   
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9.1 

9.2 

Ummeed Housing finance Private Limited Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 34,2019 

(Amount in INR unless otherwise stated}   
Property, Piant and Equipment 

  

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

    

  

  
  
  

  
    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

Office Equipment Computers IT Networks Furniture Fixtures & Vehicles Total Equipment's Fittings Gost 
At April 1, 2017 . 3,90,975 13,58,555 50,768 “ - 18,00,298 
Additions 

710,353 24,145,131 - §,33,749 67,53,698 1,04,12,934 
At March 31, 2018 14,041,328 37,773,686 50,763 5,335,749 67,53,698 1,22,13,226 

Additions 15,40,918 39,28,347 §,44,310 4,31,772 - 64,45,347 
Disposals 

(15,450) - - (2,62,989} - {2,78,439} 
At March 31, 2019 26,268,796 77,02,033 §,55,078 7,02,532 87 ,53,698 1,83,80,137 Depreciation 
At April 1, 2047 21,952 2,093,140 3,331 ~ - 2,28,423 
Charge for the year 1,19,147 7,412,942 8,150 32,169 5,51,786 14,24,194 
At March 31, 2048 1,41,099 $,16,082 11,481 32,169 5,51,786 16.52,617 
Charge for the year 3,13,280 18,96, 885 41,725 58,292 14,72,954 37 ,83,136 
Disposals (5,652) - - (37,676) (43,328) 
At March 31, 2019 4,438,727 28,12,967 53,206 52,785 20,24,740 53,92 425 Net Block 
At March 31, 2018 9,860,229 25,57 ,604 39,287 §,04,580 62,01,912 1,05,60,612 
At March 31, 2049 21,78,069 43 ,89,066 541,872 6,49,747 47,28, 958 1,29,87,712 

Intangible assets 

Software Total Gross block 
At April 4, 2017 - - Addition 21,865,410 21,65,410 At March 31, 2018 21,65,410 21,65,410 Addition 57,014,580 97 ,01,580 At March 31, 2049 78,66,990 78,66,990 

Amortisation 
At April 1, 2047 1,89,004 1,89,001 Charge for the year 3,47,618 3,47,618 At March 34, 2018 §,36,619 §,36,619 Charge for the year 6,82,613 6,852,613 At March 31, 2019 12,19,232 12,198,232 

Net block 

At March 31, 2018 16.28.7941 16,238,791 At March 31, 2019 66,47,753 66,47, 758 

  

  

   



    

Urimeed Housing Finance Private Limited 
Notes to financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2049 

6. Provisions 
Long-term 

March 34, 2049 March 34, 2048 

(Amount.in INR unless otherwise stated} 
Short-term 

March 31, 2019   
Provision for employes benefits 
Provision for gratuity (refer note 25) 

March 34, 2048 

    

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

32,27,507 10,$2,181 9,611 4,144 
Provision for leave benefits {refer note 25} 

27,863,314 646,976 736,075 1,646,209 
Provision on incentives 

i. . “ 26,12,352 18,07 725 59.90.8183 18,99,187 33 ,58038 49,78.078 
Other provisions 

/ 
Provision for taxatlon(Net of Advances) 

- - 1,21,22,055 60,050 
Provision against standard assets 

- Housing Loans 
65,20,170 28,07,387 2,57,400 65,162 

- Non-Housing Loans 
50,65 817. 14,72, 364 3,73 535 68,672 1,15,88,987 42,79,731 1,27,52,690 494,884 

Tota? 
1,75,79,805 59,784,888 1,61,10,728 21 272,962 7, Short-term borrowings 

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 
Cash credit from banks (secured) 

41,64,64,747 16,62,73,144 Total 

41,6464, 747 16,62,73,141 
Cash credit facilities from banks are secured by a first charge by way of hypothecation of book debts of Specific loan asse' facilities are also secured by way of Fixed Deposits, All cash credit/Overdratt facililies are repayable as per the contracted 

8, Other Current liabilities 
Trade payables 

Dues te micro and small enterprises (Refer Note 24) 
Dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 

  

{roll over term. 

March 31,2019 

4,32,24 999 

ts of the company. Certain cash credit 

March 34, 2618 

25,391,044 
  

  

  

  

  
  

1,22,24,922 25,91,04¢ 
Other Habilltles , 

Current maturities of long-term borrowings (note 5) 
39,55,73,851 15,24,97,153 

Bonus and Salaries payable 
1,18,27,708 32,74,146 

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 
1,73,55,897 11,27,7 79 

Statutory dues payable 
72,20,892' 24,23,604 Insurance premium received in advance 
44,59,412 64,241,304 

Amount payable on assigned loans 
17,938,846 5,409,891 

43,80,36,206 16,62,84,737 
Total 

46,12,64,428 16,88,75,784 Se 
DET 

“10, Deferred tax asset ineth 
March 34, 2019 March 31,2018 Deferred tax liability 

On Special Reserve created under section 36(1)(vill} of the Income Tax Act, 1964 (18,866,870) . 
Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation! amortization charged 

(302,036) (3,864,974) 
for the financial reporting 

. Gross deferred tax Habuity 

{21,68,606) (3,64,971) Deferred tax asset 

Provision for compensated absences, gratuity and other employes benefits 
81,47,597 30,69,628 

Provision for standard assets 
21,71,259 $°80,045 

Gross deferred tax asset 

83,189,856 40,49,.673 Opening balance of deferred tax asset 
36,387,702 - Deferred tax asset (net) 

$8,37,952 36,587,702 SS a 14, Loans and advances 
Non-current Current 

  

  

  

  

  

  
Marsh 31, 2018 March 341, 2018 March 34, 2018   A. Portfolio Loans 

Secured, considered good* 
- Housing Loans 

March 31, 2048 

  

  

1,63,00,42,568 87,14,70,629 4,62,37,028 1,53,33,581 
- Non-Housing Loans 

1,16,64,76,737 33,98,68,650 7,73,23,437 1,87,73,999 
- Others"* 

10,07 27,828 2,82,02,390 24,72,436 844,025 2,89,72,46,033 1,03,95,61 669 12,80,32,801 3,27,51,605 Secured, considered doubtfult* 
-. - ” - 

Total (A) 
2,89,72,46,933 41,03,95,61,668 12,60,32,901 3,27,51,605 

  

  

sh
 

yt 
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Ummeed Housing Finance Private Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2049 

B. Security deposits 
  
Unsecured, considered good 

(Amount in INR unless otherwise stated) 

  

  

  

  

70,64,188 16,01,500 642,000 14,38,347 
Total (B) 

70,64,188 15,01,500 6.42, 000 14,386,347 C. Other loans and advances {unsecured, considered good) Advance paid to suppliers 
92,226 - - 40,044 

Employee Advances 
- - 69,918 er7 

Prepaid expenses 
- - 6,896,676 4,071,058 

Balances with statutory / government authorities 
-Tax Deducted at Source Recoverable 

7 . 35,63,285 10,87,404 
-Goods and Services Tax Recoverable 

- - 803,287 2,95,332 
Others 

- “ 112,873 153,496 
Total (C) 

32,226 . §2,46,049 49,57,975 
Total (A+B+C) 2,90,43,43,347 4,04,10.63,169 13,19,20,920 on tS 147.927   

* Represents standard assete in accordance with Company's asset classifi “Represents charges and insurance deducted from disbursement “* Represents non-perfarm 

cation policy {refer note 2.1 fo) & 23) 
ing assets in accordance with Company's asset classification bolicy {refer note 2.4 fo) & 23} 

  
12, Other Current Assets 

March 31,2018 March 341, 2018   
Interest accrued but not due On portfolio loans 

  

  

    
    

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  
    

      

3,16,25,915 1,09,57 583 
Interest accrued but not due on deposits placed with banks 

53,60,944 30,568,216 
Commission receivable from Insurance Companies 

32,86,357 9,338,758 MAT Credit Entitlement 
“ 9,77,861 Tota! 

4,02,73,213 1,59,30,418 

43, Current Investments 
Total Cost March 31, 2019 March 34, 2048 Unquoted mutual funds 

Birla Sun Life Cash Plus Regular Cividend Plan 'Nil (31 March 2078: §,68,150.266) 5,69,80,529 = 5,70,75,012 
Units 

ICICI Prudential Liquid Plan - Growth ‘Nit (31 March 20468: 12,19,308.483) Units 12,21 98,343 - 12,23,54,902 
HOFC Liquid - Growth 16,507,403 (31 March 2018: Nil} Units 6,00,94,430 6,04,22,045 - 
Reliance Liquid - Growth 4.660.150 {31 March 2018: Nil} Units 2,08,40,164 2,11,53,400 - 
Franklin India Ultra Short Bond - Growth 5,986,136.250 (31 March 2048: Nil) Units 22,15,70,576 23,60,55,015 - 

Total 
31,76,30,460 17,94,29,944 

14. Cash and bank balances 
March 34, 2019 March 31, 2018 

Gash and cash equivalants 
Balances with banks 
On current accounts 

8,27 ,19,656 4,18,97 596 Deposits with original maturity of three months or less 
17,00,.00,000 4.95 00,000 
25,27 ,19,656 §,13,97,596 

Othor bank balances 
: Deposits with remaining maturity of more than 3 months (len against facilities fram banks)" 4449.99 O00 10,85, 99.000 

11,49:99,000 40,89,99 000 
Totai 

38,77,18,656 47,03,26,596 
* Balances with banks includes 3,65 lakhs (2078 Rs.15 lakhs) which have remaining maturity of more than twelve monins, 
18. Revenue from operations 

March 34, 2619 March 31, 2048 
interest Income on loans to borrowers 

interest « Housing Loan 

15,73, 14,083 417,958,304 
Interest - Non Housing Loan 

12,59,35,199 3,17,45,288 
Interest - Others* 

91,50,434 23,94,887 
“Represents charges and insurance Geaucted from disbursement 

Other operating revenue 
Processing fees/Prepayment Charges 

547,353,117 2,50 ,02,954 
Commitment Fees 

1,64,74,390 73,68,923 
Interest income on fixed daposits 

2,81,89,035 79,95, 184 
Commission Income 

52,56,139 13,97,440 
Others 

15,99.398 42,60,178 
Tota? 

  

39,96,28,735 13,859,63,108



  

Ummeed Housing finance Private Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

  16, Other income 
  

{Amount in INR unless athenvise stated) 

  
  

  

  

  
  

  

March 37,2019 March 31, 2018 
Gain on sale of units of mutual fund 

35,814,118 13,390,092 
Dividend income on mutual funds 

26,84,539 67,825,138 
Unrealised Gain(loss} on mutual funds 

51,568,203 (4,471,418) 
Advertisement Income 

87,22,892 “ 
Interest on income tax refund 

80,032 - 
Total 

2,02,24 874 76,735,844 

17, Employee benefit expenses 
March 341, 204 March 34, 2043 

Salaries & Bonus expenses 
13,24,89,778 5,88,09,810 

Employee Stock compensation expenses 
99,185,275 56,391,074 

Leave benefits (refar note 25} 
26,94,505 462,875 

Contribution te provident fund 
36,98,629 11,64, 786 

Contribution to Employee State Insurance Corporation 
7,177,042 363,285 

Gratuity expense (refer note 25) 

21,80,794 785,202 
Staff welfare expenses 

29,086,394 14,18,836 
Total 

16,46,03, 817 6,83,72,683   

  
18. Finance costs 

March 31,2049   
Interest expenses on borrowings March 34, 2048 

  

  

  
  

    

  

  
  

  

  

  
  

14,50, 85,248 4,23,63,296 
Processing fees on borrowings 

83,823,461 24,42,700 
Bank charges towards borrowings 

6,37,434 240,772 
On delayed deposit of TOS 

350 - 
On delayed deposit of GSTiService tax 

22,056 838 
Interest on delayed Payment of income tax 

= 7,080 
Total 

16,41,28.549 1,60,54.666 

19. Depreciation and amortisation expense 
March 31, 2049 March 31, 20418 

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 
37,83,136 14,24,194 

Amortisation of intangible assets 
682,613 3,47, 618 

44,65,749 17,741,342 

20. Other expenses 
March 34, 2019 March 31, 2018 

Rent 

1,31 46,155 57,90,195 
Rates and taxes 

6,04,872 8,89,725 
Repairs and maintenance 
Computers 

29,72,604 18,441,256 
Othars 

50,24 ,474 19,90,158 
Software Charges 

2,08,515 5,47 778 
Electricity & Water Charges 

93,72,444 6,70,052 
Travelling and conveyance 

78,900,844 30,44,094 
Communication expenses 

43,06,420 18,094,730 
Printing and stationery 

14,70,744 8,953,098 
Advertising and sales promotion 

9,88,914 10,460,848 
Lagal and professional fees 

2,55,33,912 1,36,12,797 
Commission and Brokerage 

11,382,194 2,97,225 
Directors’ sitting fees 

4,095,000 - 
Auditor's remuneration (refer note A Below) 

15,50,000 5,006,000 
Donations 

- 15,000 
Miscellaneous expenses 

420,069 95,908 
Total 

6.71,64,052 3,34,82,562 A. Payment te auditors 
March 341, 2018 Mareh 31, 2018 

As auditor: 
Audit fee 

Tax audit fea 
In other capacity: 

Other services (cartification fees) 
Reimbursement of expenses 
Total 

    

  

710,50,000 6,50,000 
1,60,000 $0,000 

3,035,300 1,60,009 
46,700 50,000 

15,50,000 9,060,000   

 



  

Ummeed Housing Finance Private Limited 
Notes to financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2049 

21. Provisions and write-offs 
Contingent provision against standard assets (refer note 27} Total 

{Amount in INR unless otherwise stated) 

78,04,868 

March 31, 2049 March 34,2038 —__ 7804808 aa de ob 38,08 004 
38,06,004 

  
22. Earning Per Share 

March 31, 2019   
The following reflects the 
Profit after tax 
Less : dividends on convertibie preference shares & tax thereon Net profit for caiculation of basic EPS 
Net profit as above 
Add: dividends on convertible preference shares & tax thereon Net Profit for calculation of diluted EPS 

Weighted average number of equity shares In calculating basic EPS Effect of difution: 
Dilutive effect of outstanding potential equity shares 
Weighted average number af equlty shares in calculating Diluted EPS 

EPS Basic 
EPS Diluted 

  

profit and share data used In the basic and diluted EPS computations: March 34, 2018 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

el 

2,44,89,103 88,356,620 

2,44,89,103 68,36,620 
2,44,89,103 88,385,620 

2,44,89,103 68,356,620 

1,99,80,360 1,51,46,337 

83.13.5684 49.44 368 
2,42,93,944 2,00,90,705 

4,83 0.45 
4.04 0.34 

 



  

Ummeed Housing finance Private Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2019 

{Amount in INR unless othenvise stated} 
23 Related parties 
(A) Names of related partles ittentified in accordance with AS -18 “Related Party Disclosures" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indiar 

1, Entities where control exists: 
Nore 

2, Shareholders having Substantial Interest 
Ashutosh Sharma 
Lok Capital Growth Fund 

4, Key management personnel! Directors 
Ashutosh Sharma Managing Director 
Sachin Grover Whole Time Directer and Chief Operating Officer Alok Prasad (Resigned wef June 22,2013} Non Executive Director 

4. Enterprises under significant influence of the key management personnel, 
Nona 

5. Relatives of key managerial personnel (with whom there were transactions during the yaaripreviags year} None 

(B} The nature and voluma of transactions carried cut with the above retated parties in the ordinary course of business are as follows : 

4. Loans taken and repayment thergof: 
None 

2. Remuneration to Key Managerial personnel 

. Director 

Grover - Whole Director     Notes: 
(a) The remuneration to the kay managerial personnel does not include the Provisions made for gratuity and leave benefits, ag they are determined on an actuarial basis forthe Company as 4 whote. 

3, Other Transactions 

Name of related Nature of transactions Receivable Receivable 
party Amount received Amount paid Amount received Amount pald 

  

24 Details of dues ta micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2008 
There ate no amounts that need to be disclosed in sccordanca with the Micro Smail and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2008 (he "MSMED} pertaining te micra or smail enterprises, For the yaar ended March 31, 2018, na supplier has intimated tha Company about its status as miesa or smal! enterprises or its registration with the appropriate authority under MSMED. 

   
       



  

Ummeod Housing Finance Private Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March Hi, 2049 

(Amount in INR unless otherwise stated) 26. Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan, Every empio employment and it is computed at 16 days salary (last drawn sal Gratuity Act, 1972 as amended from time te time, The following tables summarize the componen 

yee wha has completed five years of more of sérvice is eligible for gratuity on cessation of lary) for each completed yeer of service subject to such limit as prescribed by The Payment of 
ts of net benefits expanse recognized in the statement 

    

  

  

  

    

of profit and foes and the funded status and amounts 

recognized in the balance sheet for the respective pians: 

Statement of profit and fos 
Net employee benefit expense recognized in the erployees cost - Gratuity 

March 34,2019 March 34, 2018 
Current service cost 

10,61,718 578,610 
interest cost 

78,802 20,670 
Expected return on plan assets 

- = 
Net actuarial (qain} / loss recognized in the yaar 

10,50, 274 1,865,922 
Net expense 

21,80,794 7,95,202   Salance Sheet 
Ostails of provision for Gratuity   

  
  

  

  

    

      

  

March 34, 2019 March 31, 2018 
Present value of defined benefit obligation 

32,537,418 40,56 426 
Plan Habtlity 

32,57, 418 40,56,325 Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows: . 

March 34, 2019 March 34, 2048 
Opening defined benefit obligation 

40,568,325 2,914,123 
Current service cost 

40,514,748 5,768,810 
interest cost 

78,802 20,870 
Benefits paid during the year 

- - 
Actuarial (gainvViosa on obligation 

10,50,274 1,865,922 
Closing defined benefit obligation 

32,537,119 10,565,326   Statement of profit and toss 
Net employee benefit expense recognized in the employes cost - Leave Benefit 
  

  

  

March 31, 2019 March 34, 2048 
Current sarvice cost 

: 22,689,425 $96,184 
Interest cost 

60,339 24,872 
Net actuarial (gaint / toss recognized in the year 

3,65, 144 (558,180) 
Net expense 

28,94,905 4,62, 873   Details of provision for Leave Benefit 
Balance Sheet 
Benefit asset/ [ability _ 

  

  
  

    
  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

March 34,2019 March 31, 2048 
Present value of defined benefit obligation 

24,95,366 B12,.185 
Pian asset f (liability) 

-34,99.386 843,186 
fhanges in the present value of the defined benefit gbligation are as follows: 

_ 
a 

March 34, 2045 March 34, 2018. 
Opening defined benefit obfigation 

8,13,188 3,590,312 
Currant service cost 

22,609,425 9.96, 184 
Interest cost 

60,339 24 872 
Benefits paid during the year 

(8,704) : 
Actuarial (gainivloss on obligation 

3,865,141 (5,58,180) Closing defined benefit obligation 
34,99,386 8.13,185 The principle assumptions used in determining the Actuarial and Leave Encashment obligations for the Company are shown below: Particulars 

March 34, 2019 March 31, 2048 
‘Discount rate 

7.07% 7.48% Salary escalation rate 
9.00% 7.00% 

Employee turnover 
45.00% 12.50% 

The estimates of future salary increases, considered   in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as 
supply and dermand in the employment markat, 

Other Benefits 
The Company has provided for compensatory leaves which can be availed and nat encashed as per palley of the Company as present value obligation of the 
benefit at related current service cost measured using the Projected Unit Cradit Mathod on the basis of an actuarial valuation, 

—
—
    

       



Urmmeed Housing Finance Private Limited 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

26. Employee stock option pians 

(Amount in INR unless otherwise stated) 

The Company established the "Ummeed Employes Stock Option Scheme 2017" (ESOP 2017") which was approved by the Shareholders an May 25, 2047 and the amendement made in Scheme in 2018 
was approved by Shareholders in extra-ordinary general meeting held on May 22, 2048. Under the plan, the Company is issue up ta 20,60,658 (Twenty Lac Sixty Thousand Six Hundred and Fifty Eight) 
Employee Stock Options to the Employees under ESOP 2047, 

ESOP 2017. 

Ouring the year ended March 31, 2019, the following stock option grants were in operation: 

exercisable into not more than 20,60,458 (Twenty Lac Sixty Thousand Six Hundred and Fifty Eight} fully paid-up equity Shares in the 
Company, with each such Gption conferring a right upon the Employee to apply for one Share of the Company, in accordance with the terms and conditions of such issue and subject to the provisions of 

  
Particulars 2 ESOP 20177" ESOP. 20:7 II ESOP 2027 1h 
  rar

y Scheme name Equity stock option plan fer Ermployeas Equity stock option plan for Employees 2017 Equity stock option plan for Employees 
  

  

  

  

  

2. Date of grant 25-06-2017 25-05-2017 25-05-2018 
a. Bate of Board / Compensation Committee approval 10-05-2017 10-05-2017 10-05-2017 
4, Number of Options granted 1,94,189 61,893 B,72,429 
5. Method of settlement Shares Shares Shares 
6. Total vesting period 5 Years & Wears § Years 
  

“i
 

Exercise period 

Upon happening of any iguidity event or 

ary other period as decided by board or 

NRC. 

Upon hagpeniag of any fiquidity event ar any 

other period as decided by board or NRC. 

Upon happening of any Hquidity event or 

any other period as decided by board ar 

NR. 
  

8.Vesting conditions 

60% of the options granted shall be time 

based (i.e. continued employment with the 

tompany} and 40% of the options shall be 

605 of the options granted shall be time based 

tLe. continued employment with the company) 

and 40% of the options shall be performance 

60% of the options granted shall be fame 

based (i.e. continued employment with the 

  

company) and 40% of the options shall be 
performance based. performance based, based. 
  

  

          o.Exercise price per option it 28.80 78,50 
10.Fair value of options 40.64 40.68 50.26 
11.Steck price on the date of grant 40.54 40.64 50,26     

tH. Reconcifiation of 

Particulars ESOP 2017 i ESOP 2017 II ESOP 2047 iil 
. at the 

2. Granted 

- Farfeited 

. Exercised 

the 

the 

the 

the 

: at the end of the 

. Exercisable at the end of the 
34,169 

94,169 

  

27. As required by the revised guidelines dated October 11, 2010, read with additional requirement/ guidelines with reference to the interpretation of various terms/ 
Classifications, tha following additional disclosures are given as under: 

i. Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRARY: 
  

  

items 
March 31, 7019 March 31, 2018 

i CRAR (hy 56.32% FeATS 
id CRAR - Tier | Capital 55.78% 75.67% 
iti) CRAR - Tier il Capital 0.548 0.50% 
iv) Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier- il Capital - - 
Vv Amount raised by issue of perpetual Debt instruments . . 

Il. Exposure to Real Estate Sector: 

Category 

a} Direct Exposure 

fi) Resident Mortgages - 

March 31, 2619 March 31, 2014 

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the 

barrower or that is rented 

Individual Mousrng Loans upto ' 75 Lakh 

Individual Housing Loans lore than’ 15 Lakh 

Commercial Reai Estate 

2,28, 82 ,09,838 

54,40,73,844 

85,06,54,178 

16,06,44,110 
aay 

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (office building, retail space, 

multipurpese commerciat premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial 

bremises, industrial or ware house space, hotels, land acquisition, development and 

construction, stc.i, Exposure would alse include non-fund based (NFES limited 16,09,96,152 6,08,16,986 
Ci) Investments in mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitised exposures - 

a. Residential > : 
hb. Commercial Real Estate . ° 

b} indirect Exposure 

Fund based and non-lund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB? and Housing Finance 

Companies (HFCs) 

UE Exposure to Capital Market: Company doesn't have any exposure in capital market 

NV. Dotelis of financing of Parent Company products: These details are not applicable since the Company is hot a subsidiary of any company. 

V. Detalls of Single Borrower Limit (SBL3/ Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by HFC: The Company has not exceeded Single Borrower Limit (SBL) / Greup Gerrower Limit 
(GBL) during the financial year. . 

VI. Unsecured Advances: NIL 

      
   



  

Ummeed Housing Finance Private Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 34, 2019 

{Amount in INR unless otherwise stated) VIL Asset Llapility Management: 

    

  

  
    

  

Liabilities 
Assets 

Maturity pattern of certain Items of assets and Borrowing from Borrewlag NCD's Housing & Property investment 

llabditities 
Banks from other Loan J day to 20-31 days fone month) 
1,82,90,489 1,40,38,203 - 88,24,425 31,76,30,456 

Over one month to 2 months 
1,80,74,114 1,80,82,039 - 1,02,53,444 - 

Over 2 months upte 3 months 
187,144,989 80,93, 473 - 1,03, 87,244 - 

Over 3 months to 6 months 
§,51,87 968 4,43,41,3968 > 3,19,43,087 - 

Over 6 months to 1 year 
44,03,15,932 8,82,09,5541 - 834,890,913 - 

Over 1 year to 3 years 
42,53,05,416 26,28,87,148 30,18,80,000 33,42,44 289 - 

Over 3 to 5 yoars 
48,335,767 16 869,25, 978 . 45,03,28,537 . 

Over § to 7 years 
2,50,00,000 « . 51,88,89,840 - 

Over 7 te 10 years 
- - - 58,91,63,171 - 

Over 10 years 
* : - 1,02,56,52 951 ~ 

Total 
4,15,52,86,622 §0,35,11,758 39,18,36,000 3,02,34,77,8414 41,76,30,456     VIL Investments: 

Particular 

  March 34, 2019 March 34, 2018 
Value of Investments 

i) Gross Value of Investments 
{a} in india 

31,76,30,460 97,94, 20,044 
{a} Outside india 

. . 
it) Provisions for Depreciation 

fa} In India 

« . 
(a) Outside India 

- - 
Oi} Met Value of Investments 

(a) tn India 

: 31,76,30,460 47,84,29,914 
{a} Outside India 

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation an investments } Opening Balance 

. 
|) Add:Provisions made ‘Suring the year 
iii) Less: Write-off f Written-bank of excess provisions during the year 
iv} Closing balance 

¥, Darlvatives: 

The Company has not entered into any = Derivative fransactona Forward Rate Agreament (FRA) interest Rats Swap URS} : Ag 
Exchange Traded Intarast Rate OR) Derivative: Ni Disclosures on Risk Exposure In Derivatives: Not applicabte 
IX, Securitisation: 

Company doesn't antered into any Securitisation transaction Curing the year 18-19 

Xl: Other Requiator Registrations 

  

  

Requiator 
Registration No, 

1, Ministry of Company Affairs CIN. USS922HRACEPT COS TSEg 2. National Housing Bank Certifies registration No. 07,137.16 Dated 12.07.2016 

The company has not obtained registration fram any other finanelal sector, 

XIE Disclosure of Penaities Imposed by NHB and other regulators 
During the year ended March 31, 2019 and Maren 34, 20143, 
(i) there are 0 penalties imposed on the Company by NHB of other Raguisters, (i) the Company has not received any adverse comments in writing by NHB or other Requiatars on Teguiaiory compliances,with a specific Communication to disclose the 
sameé fo the public 

Al: Ratings assigned by Credit Rating Agencies 

Particulars 
March 341, 204! March 1, 2048 Non-Convertible Debentures 
CARE BEG: [Tr - Bank Terr Loans 
CARE BBB; {Tr CARE 888(-) [Tnple B Minus} 

AV: Related party Transactions 
Details of all material transactions with related partias are disclosed In Note 22 to Financial Statamenta, 

XV: Net Profit or Loss for the Period, prior period Items and changes In accounting policies There are no prior pariod Items that have impact on the current year's profit and loss. There are no changes in accounting policies Guring the current year, Fing 

od XVi Revenue Recognition 

Thera have bean na Instaneas in which favenue recognition has been postponed pending the ragetution of significant uncertainties, 

   
 



Ummeed Housing Finance Private Limited 
Nofes to financial statements for the year ended March 34, 2019 

XVIUl: Provisions and Contingencies {Amount in INR unless otherwise stated} es Oinenvise Stated) 

  
Break up of Laan & Advances and Provisions theracn 

  March 31, 2019 
Home Lean 

March 31, 2018 
Non-Home Loan 

March 31, 2079 
  
Standard Assets 

8} Total Outstanding Amount 

  

1,87 62,793,506 68,68,04,210 1,34,70,00,238 35,66,62 649 
5} Provisions made 

Provisions- HL 
$5,20,170 28,07 367 257,100 65,162 

Previsions- Mor HE 
46,865,906 13,59, 554 3,863,845 87,096 Provisions- Other 
402,914 442,540 9,890 2,576 

Sub-Standard and doubtful assets 
a} Total Outstanding Amount 

. - . . b} Provisions mace 
- » . - Loss Assets 

a} Total Outstanding Amount 
- - - - b) Provisions made 
- - - - 4) Total Outstanding Amount 

1,67,62,79,596 68,63,04,210 1,34,70,00,238 35,66,62,649 
5} Provisions made 

1,15,85,987 42,759,734 6,30,636 1,434,834 

March 31, 2048 

    
“Company is required to maintain provision @ 0.25% on standard Assets in tespect of individual 2047, However company is maintaining provision @ 0.4% on all standard assets inctuding housin: 

Braw Down from Reserves: During the financial year 201 3-19, there were no draw down from Reserves, 

AIX: Concentration of Loans & Advances 

Housing Loans as per notification ao NHB.HFC. DIR JE/MDACEQI2I7 dated O2nd August 9 loans to Individual, Provisions made includes provision on interest accrued but not due. 

  
Perticutars 

Total Loans & Advances to twenty largest borrowers 
Percentage of Loans & Advances to fventy targest borrowers to Total Advances of the HEC 

AX: Concentration of Exposures {including off- balance sheet exposurn} 

March 341, 2078 

895,495,052 

2.97 

March 34, 2048 

§,33,77,044 

4.98 

  
Particulars 

Total Exposure to twenty largest borrewers/custemers 
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrawers / customers to Total Exposure of the HFC on borrowers / customers 

XXh Overseas Assets - Nil 

XXik Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored dvhich are required to be consatidated as Per accounting Norms) - Nil 

AM: Customer Complaints 

Particulars 

a) No, of complaints pending ai tha beginning of the year 
5) Ne. of complaints received during the year 
©] No. of comptaints redressed during the year 
) No. of cormplaints pending at the end of the year 

AX: The Company has reclassifiediragrouped previous year figures where necessary to confirm to the current year's classification, 

March 34, 2019 

8,96.49,052 

2.97 

March 31, 2019 

March 34, 2078 

5,43,77 064 

4.98 

March 34, 2044 

244 a 

(238) 143) 
6 - pe 

  28. Capital and other commitments 

Loans sanctioned but not disbursed 
Total 

28, Segment reporting 

The Gompany operates ina singles reportabte segment L2., financing which has similar risk and returns forthe purpose of AS 17 on Aesounting standard mies, 2006 {as amended). Tha Company operates in & single geographical segment ia. domestic, 

30. Previous year figures 
Previous year figures have been regrouped/rectassifiad, where necessary, to conform te this year’s classification, 

As per our report of even date 

  
  

    
  

  
  

  

March 31, 2019 

19,20,52, 974 

49,20,82,974 

nd | behalf of the Board of Directors of 
I & Finance Private Limited 

  
For 5. RBatlibol & Associates LLP 

For ICAL Fi Gistration number : 1104s WwiEIOG004 yu 
Chartgrad ts 

per Atpighat _ 
Partner 
fembership number 084534 

ate: June 27, 2019 
Place: Gurugramn 

    

Ashutosh Sharm” ewe Grover 
Manaaing Director 
DIM: O28a2206 

Blkash ftlshra 
Financial Controter 
M No: D6847¢ 

Date: June 27, 2049 
Place: Gurugram 

Pile. b. Hols UW 
Pankaj rc 

Director 
DIN.O7 387359 

Company Secretary 
NM Mo: 368483 

March 34, 2048 

7,75,74,800 

7,76,74,800 

“Segment Reporting” notified under the Companies 

 


